Sueur

COUNTY

LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
507-357-8538
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD.

DATE: OCTOBER 11, 2018
TIME: 7:00 PM
PLACE: ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES BUILDING, 515 SOUTH MAPLE AVE, LE CENTER, MN

PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Rezoning and Conditional
Use Permit Applications and other questions pertaining to and as provided by the Zoning
Ordinance of Le Sueur County as described below. Information regarding the applications is
available for review at the Environmental Services Building during normal business hours.

ITEM #1 Planning & Zoning Commission Notice of Public Hearing
ITEM #2 Planning & Zoning Commission Agenda

ITEM #3 Arcturus Packet

ITEM #4 Approved October 11, 2018 Meeting Minutes

APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.

KATHY BROCKWAY, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Le Sueur County Regular session - 10/11/2018 Page 1/24



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, October 11, 2018
Regular session

Item 1

Planning & Zoning Commission Notice of Public Hearing

Staff Contact: Joshua Mankowski or Michelle R. Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 10/11/2018 Page 2 /24



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
507-357-8538
www.co.le-sueur.mn.us

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD.

DATE: OCTOBER 11, 2018

TIME: 7:00 P.M.

PLACE: Le Sueur County Environmental Services, 515 South Maple Ave, Le Center, MN.
PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Rezoning, Amendments and

Conditional Use Permit Applications, as provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur
County, as described below.

Applications are available for review at the Environmental Services Building during normal
business hours and on the website on or after OCTOBER 2, 2018.

ITEM #1: ARCTURUS COMMUNITY SOLAR GARDENS, EDINA, MN, (APPLICANT);
LUNDIN, LLC, MADISON LAKE, MN, (OWNER): Request that the County grant a Conditional Use
Permit to allow the applicant to extend an existing Conditional Use Permit #17386 to establish a 1 MW solar
garden in an Agriculture “A” District and a Mineral Resources “MR” Overlay District. Property is located in
the SE quarter/quarter, Section 33, Kasota Township.

APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.

JOSHUA MANKOWSKI, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Le Sueur County Regular session - 10/11/2018 Page 3/24


http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us

Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, October 11, 2018
Regular session

Item 1

Planning & Zoning Commission Agenda

Staff Contact: Joshua Mankowski or Michelle R. Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 10/11/2018 Page 4/ 24



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
AGENDA

MEETING DATE: October 11, 2018

PLACE: Le Sueur County Environmental Services Building
515 South Maple Ave, Le Center, MN

TIME: 7:00 P.M.

**Planning Commission Members if you CANNOT be at the meeting contact Mindy at 357-8538.

1. Call to Order

2. Agenda: Additions/Corrections/Approval

3. Meeting Minutes: September 13, 2018 Additions/Corrections/Approval
4. Applications

ITEM #1: ARCTURUS COMMUNITY SOLAR GARDENS, EDINA, MN, (APPLICANT);
LUNDIN, LLC, MADISON LAKE, MN, (OWNER): Request that the County grant a Conditional Use
Permit to allow the applicant to extend an existing Conditional Use Permit #17386 to establish a 1 MW solar
garden in an Agriculture “A” District and a Mineral Resources “MR” Overlay District. Property is located in
the SE quarter/quarter, Section 33, Kasota Township.

5. Discussion ltems
6. Warrants/Claims

7. Adjourn

Planning & Zoning Commission Public Hearing Procedure: The Chairman calls the meeting to order,
then calls the item to be heard and asks the Applicant or representative present to come to the podium to
answer any questions or present any comments. The Chairman opens the meeting to the public. Each
speaker comes to the podium and states their name for the record prior to making a statement or posing
a question. All questions or comments are to be directed to the board, NOT THE APPLICANT.
After the public comments the Planning Commission publicly discusses the information and reviews the
findings before making a motion. All meetings are recorded.

Le Sueur County Regular session - 10/11/2018 Page 5/24



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, October 11, 2018
Regular session

Item 1

Arcturus Packet

Staff Contact: Joshua Mankowski or Michelle R. Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 10/11/2018 Page 6/ 24



STAFF REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION ]

EXTENSION OF CUP # 17386 FOR A 1 MW SOLAR GARDEN

APPLICANT: Arcurus Community Solar Garden LLC
OWNER: Lundin LLC (Lundin Family LLC)
911 ADDRESS: New

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Construct a 1 MW solar garden.
ZONING ORDINANCE SECTIONS: Sections 6 and 8

DISTRICT PURPOSE: The Agriculture (A) District is established for areas where agriculture uses are seen as the best and highest long term
use of the land. The land itself needs to be preserved for primarily agricultural activities. These areas should avoid existing cities, residential zones
and subdivisions. They should be large contiguous land areas with mostly prime soils. Rezoning should only be considered on the zone's borders in
order to maintain the Zoning integrity of the District. Dwellings that are allowed should be on the edges of the open farmland where possible or
utilize existing abandoned farm sites. The total number of Dwellings shall not exceed sixteen (16) per section of land with the exception of Transfer
of Development Right and lots of record. Transfer of development rights may be utilized to exceed the permitted housing density of one dwelling
per quarter-quarter section (40 acres), provided that the density does not exceed four dwellings per quarter-quarter section in the receiving quarter-
quarter section. Lots of Record, shall be exempt from density standards.

The Mineral Resources Overlay District is intended to protect areas with existing significant mineral resources including sand, gravel, limestone and
sandstone deposits, as shown in the Le Sueur County Aggregate Resources Inventory completed pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Chapter 84.94.

GOALS & POLICIES: The current Land Use Plan as adopted in 2007, does not make reference to the use of solar energy or any
other type of renewable energy in Le Sueur County.

SITE INFORMATION

LOCATION: 9 acres located in the SE quarter of Section 33, Kasota Township.
ZONING: Agriculture “A” District and Mineral Resources “MR” Overlay District.
GENERAL SITE
DESCRIPTION: Ag
ACCESS: Existing
EXISTING LAND USE WITHIN % MILE:

North: Business/Ag South: Ag

East: Ag West:  Mining/City of Kasota

TOWNSHIP BOARD NOTIFICATION

The applicant attended the Kasota Township Board meeting on September 11, 2017 and mailed a packet of information to
Daren Barfknect on September 22, 2017.

NATURAL RESOURCES INFORMATION g

SHORELAND: The proposal is not located within the Shoreland District.
WETLANDS:  According to the National Wetlands Inventory, Type 3 wetlands located in the quarter-quarter section where the
project is proposed.

ATTACHMENTS |

Application, Criteria Form, Narrative, Land Lease and Solar Easement, Legal Description, Solar Array Plans, Drainage,
Seeding Plans.

I ———————————
Le Sueur County Regular session - 10/11/2018 Page 7/ 24



3 AERIAL PHOTO |

u{%}mmm |
050336200)
303300

=G 1) NDERSONTIMOJT:
) e

CONSTRUCTION PLANS/SURVEY ]

SEE ATTACHMENTS.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION CONSIDERATIONS ]

The Planning Commission and staff shall consider possible adverse effects of the proposed conditional use and what additional

requirements may be necessary to reduce such adverse effects. Its judgment shall be based upon the following factors to include,
but not limited to:

Relationship to County plans.

The geographical area involved.

Whether such use will negatively affect surrounding properties in the area in which it is proposed.
The character of the surrounding area.

The demonstrated need for such use.

Whether the proposed use would cause odors, dust, flies, vermin, smoke, gas, noise, or vibration or would impose hazards to
life or property in the neighborhood.

e

Le Sueur County Regular session - 10/11/2018 Page 8/ 24



8. Whether stored equipment or materials would be screened and whether there would be continuous operation within the
visible range of surrounding residences.

9. Abatement of Environmental Hazards as regulated in this Ordinance
10.  Other factors impacting the public health, safety and welfare.

B PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION CONDITIONS ]

The Planning Commission shall recommend such conditions relating to the granting of said Conditional Use Permit, as they deem
necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Ordinance or recommend that the request be denied. Such recommendation
shall be in writing. The conditions may include, but are not iimited to the following:

Increasing the required lot size or yard dimension,

Limiting the height, size, or location of the structures.

Controlling the location, size, and number of vehicle access points.

Increasing the street width.

Increasing the number of required off-street parking space.

Limiting the number, size, location, or lighting of signs.

Requiring diking, fencing, screening, landscaping or other facilities to protect adjacent or nearby property.
Designating sites for open space.

LNk W=

| PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION FINDINGS
Based on the information submitted by the applicant, contained in this report, and as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning
Ordinance, the following findings have been developed for this request:
(Please circle one for each item: Agree, Disagree, Not Applicable.)

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the
purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the immediate vicinity.

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of
surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to serve the
proposed use.

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, Jumes, dust, noise and vibration, so
that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no
disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals and objectives
in the Ordinance?

Recommend (circle one) approval / denial / table/ of Conditional Use Permil.

.
Le Sueur County Regular session - 10/11/2018 Page 9/ 24



| CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE
LE CENTER MN 56057
Direct Dial (507) 357-8538 Fax (507) 357-8541

APPLICATION DATE: 9712018 PERMIT NUMBER: 18236 FEE: $796.00
60 DAY RULING DATE: 11/6/2018 *FEES NON-REFUNDABLE
APPLICANT: ARCTURUS COMMUNTIY SOLAR G LAND OWNER: LUNDIN. LLC % LUNDIN FAMILY
ADDRESS: 7650 EDNINGOROUGH WAY SUITE ADDRESS: 4460 WASHINTON BLVD

CITY: EDINA CITY: MADISON LAKE

STATE: MN ZIP: 55432 STATE: MN ZIP: 56063
PHONE: 952-988-9000 PHONE:

911:

SEC: 33 SUBDIV: NA

TWP: 110 LOT:  NA DISTRICT:  AMR

RANGE: 26 BLOCK: NaA FEMA PANEL # 27079C0237D
QTR/QTR: SE ROAD: CNTY FLOOD ZONE: X OUTSIDE

I (We), the undersigned, owner(s) and or applicant(s) of the property described herein, do hereby respectfully
petition your Honorable Bodies to grant a Conditional Use Permit, as hereinafter designated, and in support
thereof, the following facts are presented:

1.) Reason for Requested Conditional Use Permit.
TO ALLOW THE APPLICANT TO EXTEND CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT #17386 TO ESTABLISH
A IMW SOLAR GARDEN

2.} Reason for Approval or Denial of Request as Listed in Findings.

3.) Special Conditions of Conditional Use Permit.

RECORDED LEGAL DESRIPTION OF PROPERTY MUST BE SUBMITTED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE
OF ZONING PERMITS. ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS AS STATED IN RECORD.

Mo UF 12018

APPLICANT/PROPERTY OWNER DATE
LE SUE \NNING AND ZONING AUTHORITY DATE
PUBLIC HEARING DATE: 10/11/2018 ACTION:

AS WRITTEN WITH CONDITIONS

COUNTY BOARD DATE: 10/25/2018 ACTION:
AS WRITTEN WITH CONDITIONS
CHAIRMAN, LE SUEUR COUNTY DATE

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

CHAIRMAN, LE SUEUR COUNTY DATE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

.
Le Sueur County Regular session - 10/11/2018 Page 10/ 24



) NECEIVE

GERONIMO' AUG 27 2018
ENERGY RY:

i~

August 20, 2018

Joshua Mankowski

Le Sueur County Environmental Services
515 South Maple Ave

Le Center, MN 56057

Dear Mr. Mankowski,

Arcturus Community Solar Garden, LLC (“the Project” or “Arcturus™) respectfully submits an extension
request for its Conditional Use Permit (CUP) submitted on, October 5, 2017 and approved by Le Sueur
County Board of Commissioners on November 28, 2017. Arcturus is seeking an extension until
November 28, 2019 on its CUP, to have an additional one year to establish its use.

Since the CUP issuance on November 28, 2017 the Project has made substantive progress on
develapment items and movement towards construction including: completed survey work, hiring an
engineering and procurement contractor, environmental due diligence and permit approvals as needed,
geotechnical studies, drainage and hydrology analysis, establishing a surety with Le Sueur County, and
obtaining a zoning permit (building) permit. Most recently, Arcturus submitted its final civil design and
received a zoning (building) permit from Le Sueur County on August 16, 2018, The Project is tracking to
mobilize in early September. The Project is scheduled with Xcel Energy for energization and witness
testing, December 11, 2018 and December 19, 2018, respectively. These are dates determined by Xcel
and unable to be adjusted by the Project, however Xcel Energy could alter these dates. The site is
anticipated to establish its use with Xcel Energy by end of 2018. Seeding and vegetation installment will
begin as the growing season allows in 2019.

Arcturus is providing responses to Ordinance requirements of Section 21-Conditional Use Permits,
Subdivision 5.A. The Project’s request for an extension is in compliance with Le Sueur County’s Zoning
Ordinance Section 21-Conditional Use Permits, Subdivision 5.A. Arcturus Community Solar Garden,
LLC respectfully requests that the Board of Commissioners approve the Project’s request for a CUP
extension until November 28, 2019.

Sincerely,

Nk

Kara C. Bakke

Geronimo Energy, Permitting Specialist
952-358-5664
kara@geronimoenergy.com

Enclosure: Section 21-Conditional Use Permits, Subdivision 5.A

7650 EDINBOROUGH WAY, STE 725, EDINA, MN 55435| P 952.988.9000 { F 952.988.9001
www.geronimoenergy.com

Le Sueur County Regular session - 10/11/2018 Page 11/ 24



Section 21-Conditional Use Permits, Subdivision 5.A

1. Such permit shall become null and void unless a petition for extension of time in which to
complete the work has been granted by the Board of County Commissioners.
The Project is writing this letter to petition for an extension to establish its use on its CUP that is
set to expire November 28, 2018. The Project is requesting another year to establish its use, until
November 28, 20189

2. Such extension shall be requested in writing and filed with the Department at least thirty (30)
days before the expiration of the original Conditional Use Permit.
The Project is requesting in wriling an extension at least (30) days before the November 28, 2018
expiration date. It is anticipated that the request will be filed (30) days before the extension.

3. The request for extension shall state facts showing a good faith attempt to complete the work
permitted in the Conditional Use Permit.
The request for extension establishes a factual timeline demonstrating a good faith attempt to
complete the work permitted in the CUP, Unfortunately, due (o scheduling dictated by Xcel
Energy, the Project is not able to start producing power before November 28, 2018. A projected
timeline fo complete the remaining work is also included in the request.

4. Such petition shall be presented to the Planning Commission and Board of County
Commissioners for decision,
A representative for Arcturus will be present at the scheduled Planning Commission Meeting, and at

the following Board of County Commissioners Meeting.

.
Le Sueur County Regular session - 10/11/2018 Page 12/ 24



FOR PERMIT- JUNE 6th, 2018 *

¥

Drawing noma: kﬁ ﬁm

B217022_swinarton_oretures_Jesusur_mn\2 daslgn\CAD\planshests\C1.0 COVER SHEET.dwg C1.0 COVER SHEET Jun 06, 2018 12:42pm by Alex.Souser
This document, together with thu concepts ond designs presented herain, s an kstrument of service, Is intendad only for the spacific purposs ond cllant for which It wos prepared. Reuss of ond improper reliance on this

Inc. aholl be without flabliity to Kimiey—Harn ond Associotes, ine.

By ond

ond

without written

Le Sueur County

PROJECT TEAM

CONTRACTOR

DONNY GALLAGHER

SWINERTON RENEWABLE ENERGY
8220 SENA AVENUE
SACRAMENTO, CA 958258
(916) 205-7220

ELECTRICAL

CHRIS GLEASON .

KENNETH SINGH

BLYMYER ENGINEERS, INC.

1101 MARINA VILLAGE PARKWAY
SUITE 100

ALAMEDA, CA 94501

(510) 769-5547 MAIN

SURVEY

WESTWOOD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
7699 ANAGRAM DRIVE

EDEN PRARIE, MN 55344

TEL: (952) 937-5150

FOR

GRADING AND SITE PLANS

ARCTURUS COMMUNITY SOLAR

CIVIL ENGINEER
CONTACT: THERESA MCGREEVY

ENGINEER OF RECORD: LUCAS C. PAYNE, P.E.

KIMLEY—HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
111 WEST JACKSON BOULEVARD, SUITE 1320
CHICAGO, IL 60604

(312) 924-7430

GEQTECHNICAL CONSULTANT

13400 15TH AVENUE N., SUITE A
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55441
TEL: (651) 770-1500

ESTIMATED EARTHWORK QUANTITIES

CUT: 50 CY

NET: 400 CY (FILL)

nu_ s0cY  — 600 C}T

NOTE: THE EARTHWORK QUANTITIES ABOVE ARE FOR REFERENCE ONLY. THESE

QUANTITIES HAVE NOT BEEN FACTORED TO ACCOUNT FOR CHANGES IN VOLUME DUE T0
BULKING, CLEARING AND GRUBEING, OVER
S, NOR DO THEY ACCOUNT FOR THE PAVEMENT SECT!ONS SO\L

— EXCAVATION AND RE-COMPACTION,

SHRINKAGE, SLABS, SKIDS, FOOTINGS, ETC.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RELY ON THEIR
PURPOSES.

OWN EARTHWORK ESTIMATES FOR BIDDING

GEOTECHNICAL REPORT

THE PREUMINARY GEOTECHN ICAL EVALUATION FOR THE ARCTURUS COMMUNITY SOLAR
GARDENS, LLC PROJECT, LESUEUR COUNTY MINNESOTA, PREPARED BY TERRACON
D MAY 31, 2013 AND ALL ADDENDA SHALL BE CONSIDERED PART OF THESE

DATEI
CONSTRUCTION' DOCUMENTS.

SURVEY NOTE

THE SURVEY PROVIDED BY WESTWQOOD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES. IS LOCATED USIN
n.ﬁsﬂﬂégll‘NNESDTA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE (MNB3SF ADJ)

BASIS OF BEARINGS

THE BASIS OF BEARING IS THE SOUTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF THE LEASE, BEARING

NB9'41'03"E

LOCATED AT

LEGEND:

— = PROJECT BOUNDARY
—_— —— PROPERTY UNE
————— PROPOSED PANEL EXTENTS
— ———{(XXX¥}~ — —— EXISTING CONTOUR

XXXK PROPOSED CONTOUR

X CHAIN LINK FENCE

/- XXX.XX EG  EXISTING SPOT GRADE
/— XXX.XX FG PROPOSED SPOT GRADE
/— XXX.XX HP  PROPOSED HIGH POINT

f XXX.XX ME MATCH EXISTING GRADE

ACCESS DRIVE

|
I I EXTENTS OF GRADING
Il

GARDENS, LLC

34388 406 TH ST
KASOTA, MN 56050
LESUEUR COUNTY

VICINITY MAP
SCALE: NTS

SECTION 33, T 110 N, R 26 W,

LESUEUR COUNTY, MN

PROPOSED GRAVEL AT-GRADE

Sheet List Table

Sheet Number [Sheet Title

C1.0 COVER SHEET

c2.0 GENERAL NOTES

Cc3.0 EROSION CONTROL PLAN

C4.0 EXISTING CONDITION AND DEMOLITION PLAN

C5.0 SITE PLAN

C6.0 GRADING PLAN

C7.0 POND CROSS SECTIONS

C8.0 SEED MIX PLAN

C9.0 CIVIL DETAILS

C9.1 CIVIL DETAILS

SCOLAR PANEL SETBACK TABLE

COUNTY RD 102 75 FT (ROW)
REAR YARD 50 FT
SIDE YARD 50 FT
MAXIMUM HEIGHT 35 FT
COVERAGE LIMIT N/A
FENCE OUTSIDE OF R.O.W.

Regular session - 10/11/2018

iECEIVE

GOPHERSTA‘I‘E CALL ONE
MN TOLL FREE 1-B00-252-1166

TUMI PITV ADCA CR4 4E4 AAAN

JUL 2.0 2018

BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS

SWINERTON

RENFWARIF ENFRGY

Kimley»Horn

© 2018 KMLEY-HORK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
2550 UNVERSITY AVE W, STE 2380
SANT PAUL, M 55114 (851) E4S-4157
WIH.KWLE Y= HCRN COV

48783

MN

LUCAS C. PAYNE
06.06.2018 _ yic. NO.

SPECIFICATION OR. MDOITWMP&EPAHED BY
ME DR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND

THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

MINNESOTA.

I'HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN,

DATE:

PROECT TILE:

ARCTURUS COMMUNITY
SOLAR GARDENS, LLC
FIXED-TILT
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS
1 MWAC
LESUEUR COUNTY, MN

COVER SHEET

06/06 /18|IFP_REV4

05/29 /18|IFP_REV3

04/30/18|IFP_REV1

04/06/18] IFP ‘

5

4

3 | 05/24/18|IFP_REVZ2
2

1

E

REV| DATE [SET TYPE

SHEET NUMBER

C10 |

Page 13/ 24



ISSUED FOR PERMIT- JUNE 6th, 2018
Drowing nome: K:\CHI_LDEV\18B217022_awinertan_orclunss_Jesusur_mn\2 Dlaslgn\CAD\plonshoets\C2.0 GENERAL NOTES.dwg

by: Alex.Souser
Intended only for the mpecific purpome ond client for which It wom prepared. Reuse of ond Improper rellonce on this document without written outhorlzation ond

12:42pm

C€2.0 GENERAL NOTES  Jun 0B, 201B

llity to Kimley—Horn ond Amsoclates, Inc.

Inc. shall bs without

and

by Kimiy

as on Instrument of service,

nn presanted he

This documant, togather with the concepte and de

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1.

. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE

EXISTING SITE TOPOGRAFHY, UTIUTIES, RIGHT-OF—WAY AND HORIZONTAL
CONTROL SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS WERE OBTAINED FROM A SURVEY
PREPARED BY:

WESTWOOD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC.
7699 ANAGRAM DRIVE

EDEN PRAIRIE, MN 55344

TEL: (952) 937-5150

OFFSITE 1 FOOT CONTOURS WERE DERIVED FROM LIDAR. CONTRACTOR TO
VERIFY EXTENTS.

COPIES OF THE SURVEY ARE AVAILABLE FROM THE ENGINEER. SITE
CONDITIONS MAY HAVE CHANGED SINCE THE SURVEY WAS PREPARED.
CONTRACTORS TO MISIT SITE TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELVES WITH THE
CURRENT CONDITIONS.,

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR FURNISHING ALL MATERIAL
AND LABOR TO CONSTRUCT THE FACILITY AS SHOWN AND DESCRIBED IN THE
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROPRIATE
APPROVING AUTHORITIES, SPECIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR
SHALL CLEAR AND GRUB ONLY AREAS INDICATED, REMOVING TREES, STUMPS,
ROOTS, MUCK, EXISTING PAVEMENT AND ALL OTHER DELETERIOUS MATERIAL.

EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ARE LOCATED ACCORDING TO THE INFORMATION
AVAILABLE TO THE ENGINEER AT THE TIME OF THE TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY
AND HAVE NOT BEEN INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED BY THE OWNER OR THE
ENGINEER. GUARANTEE IS NOT MADE THAT ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND
UTILUTIES ARE SHOWN OR THAT THE LOCATION OF THOSE SHOWN ARE
ENTIRELY ACCURATE. FINDING THE ACTUAL LOCATION OF ANY EXISTING
UTILUTIES IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBIUTY AND SHALL BE DONE
BEFORE COMMENCING ANY WORK IN THE MCINITY. FURTHERMORE, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGES
DUE TO THE CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND PRESERVE
ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITES. THE OWNER OR ENGINEER WILL
ASSUME NO LIABILUTY FOR ANY DAMAGES SUSTAINED OR COST INCURRED
BECAUSE OF THE OPERATIONS IN THE WICINITY OF EXISTING UTIUTIES OR
STRUCTURES, NOR FOR TEMPORARY BRACING AND SHORING OF SAME. IF IT
IS NECESSARY TO SHORE, BRACE, SWING OR RELOCATE A UTIUTY, THE
UTILUTY COMPANY OR DEPARTMENT AFFECTED SHALL BE CONTACTED AND
THEIR PERMISSION OBTAINED REGARDING THE METHOD TO USE FOR SUCH

IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILTY TO CONTACT THE VARIOUS UTILITY
COMPANIES WHICH MAY HAVE BURIED OR AERIAL UTILTIES WTHIN OR NEAR
THE CONSTRUCTION AREA BEFORE COMMENCING WORK. THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL PROVIDE 48 HOURS MINIMUM NOTICE TO ALL UTILITY COMPANIES
PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL REQUIRED
CONSTRUCTION PERMITS AND BONDS IF REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION,

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE ONE COPY OF THE CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS [INCLUDING PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, GEOTECHNICAL REPORT,
SPECIAL CONDITIONS AND COPIES OF ANY REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION
PERMITS AVAILABLE AT THE JOB SITE AT ALL TIMES,

ANY DISCREPANCIES ON THE DRAWINGS SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY BROUGHT
TO THE ATIENTION OF THE OWNER AND ENGINEER BEFORE COMMENCING
WORK. NO FIELD CHANGES OR DEVIATIONS FROM DESIGN ARE TO BE MADE
WITHOUT  PRIOR APFROVAL OF THE OWNER AND NOTIFICATION TO THE
ENGINEER,

. ALL COPIES OF COMPACTION, CONCRETE AND OTHER REQUIRED TEST

RESULTS ARE TO BE SENT TO THE OWNER AND DESIGN ENGINEER OF
RECORD DIRECTLY FROM THE TESTING AGENCY.

FOR DOCUMENTING AND
MAINTAINING RECORD INFORMATION WHICH SHALL BE RECORDED AS
CONSTRUCTION PROGRESSES OR AT THE COMPLETION OF APPROPRIATE
CONSTRUCTION INTERVALS AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING
RECORD DRAWINGS TO THE OWNER FOR THE PURPOSE OF CERTIFICATION TO
JURISDICTIONAL AGENCIES AS REQUIRED.

ANY WELLS DISCOVERED ON SITE THAT WILL HAVE NO USE MUST BE
PLUGGED BY A UCENSED WELL DRILLING CONTRACTOR IN A MANNER
APPROVED BY ALL JURISDICTIONAL AGENCIES, CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ANY WELL ABANDONMENT PERMITS REQUIRED.

. ANY WELL DISCOVERED DURING EARTH MOVING OR EXCAVATION SHALL BE

REPORTED TO THE APPROPRIATE JURISDICTIONAL AGENCIES WTHIN 24
HOURS AFTER DISCOVERY IS MADE.

. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THAT THE

PROFPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THE PLANS DO NOT CONFLICT WITH
ANY KNOWN EXISTNG OR OTHER PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS. IF ANY
CONFLICTS ARE DISCOVERED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER
PRIOR_TO INSTALLATION OF ANY PORTION OF THE SITE WORK THAT WOULD
BE AFFECTED. FAILURE TO NOTIFY OWNER OF AN I[DENTIFIABLE CONFLICT
PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH INSTALLATION REUEVES OWNER OF ANY
OBLIGATION TO PAY FOR A RELATED CHANGE ORDER.

Le Sueur County

DEMOLITION NOTES

ALL MATERIAL REMOVED FROM THIS SITE BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
DISPOSED OF BY THE CONTRACTOR IN A LEGAL MANNER.

REFER TO THE TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS OF EXISTING
STRUCTURES, ETC., LOCATED WTHIN THE PROJECT SITE. UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED, ALL EXISTING BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, SLABS, CONCRETE, ASPHALT,
DEBRIS PILES, SIGNS, AND ALL APPURTENANCES ARE TO BE REMOVED FROM
THE SITE BY THE CONTRACTOR AND PROPERLY DISPOSED OF IN A LEGAL
MANNER AS PART OF THIS CONTRACT. SOME ITEMS TO BE REMOVED MAY
NOT BE DEPICTED ON THE TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY. REFER TO THE
DEMOLITION PLAN FOR THE UMITS OF ASPHALT REMOVAL. IT IS THE
CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VISIT THE SITE AND DETERMINE THE FULL
EXTENT OF ITEMS TO BE REMOVED. IF ANY ITEMS ARE IN QUESTION, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE OWNER PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF SAID
ITEMS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO THE DEMOLITION PLAN FOR
DEMOLITION/PRESERVATION OF EXISTING  TREES. ALL  TREES NOT
SPECIFICALLY SHOWN TO BE PRESERVED OR RELOCATED SHALL BE REMOVED
AS A PART OF THIS CONTRACT. TREE PROTECTION FENCING SHALL BE
INSTALLED AS NECESSARY PRIOR TO ANY DEMOLITION.

CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST GRADE OF ANY EXISTING UTILITIES TO REMAIN.

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL UTILITY SERVICES TO ADJACENT
PROPERTIES AT ALL TIMES. UTILITY SERVICES SHALL NOT BE INTERRUPTED
WITHOUT APPROVAL FROM OWNER |N COORDINATION WITH ADJACENT
PROPERTIES AND/OR LOCAL JURISDICTION.

CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANIES PRIOR
TO THE REMOVAL AND/OR RELOCATION OF UTIUTES.

PAVING, GRADING AND DRAINAGE NOTES

1.

. IN AREA WHERE EXISTING

ALL PAVING, CONSTRUCTION, MATERIALS, AND WORKMANSHIP WITHIN
JURISDICTION'S RIGHT-OF—WAY SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL OR
COUNTY SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARDS (LATEST EDITION) OR MNDOT
SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARDS (LATEST EDITION) IF NOT COVERED BY
LOCAL OR COUNTY REGULATIONS.

ALL UNPAVED AREAS IN EXISTING RIGHTS-OF-WAY DISTURBED BY
CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REGRADED AND REPAIRED TO EXISTING CONDITION
CR BETIER.

TRAFFIC CONTROL ON ALL MNDOT, LOCAL AND COUNTY RIGHTS—-OF—WAY
SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC
CONTROL DEVICES (U.S. DOT/FHA) AND THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE
AND ANY LOCAL AGENCY HAVING JURISDICTION. IN THE EVENT THAT THE
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND THE JURISDICTIONAL AGENCY REQUIREMENTS
ARE NOT IN AGREEMENT, THE MOST STRINGENT SHALL GOVERN.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GRADE THE SITE TO THE ELEVATIONS INDICATED
AND SHALL REGRADE WASHOUTS WHERE THEY OCCUR AFTER EVERY
RAINFALL UNTIL AN ADEQUATE STABILIZATION OCCURS.

ALL AREAS INDICATED AS PAVEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE TYPICAL PAVEMENT SECTIONS AS INDICATED ON
THE DRAWINGS.

WHERE EXISTING PAVEMENT IS INDICATED TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED,
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SAW CUT A MINIMUM 2" DEEP FOR A SMOOTH AND
STRAIGHT JOINT AND REPLACE THE PAVEMENT WITH THE SAME TYPE AND
DEPTH OF MATERIAL AS EXISTING OR AS INDICATED.

WHERE NEW PAVEMENT MEETS THE EXISTING PAVEMENT, THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL SAW CUT THE EXISTING PAVEMENT A MINIMUM 2" DEEP FOR A
SMOOTH AND STRAIGHT JOINT AND MATCH THE EXISTING PAVEMENT
ELEVATION WITH THE PROPOSED PAVEMENT UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL FILTER FABRIC OVER ALL DRAINAGE
STRUCTURES FOR THE DURATION OF CONSTRUCTION AND UNTIL
ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROJECT BY THE OWNER. ALL DRAINAGE STRUCTURES
SHALL BE CLEANED OF DEBRIS AS REQUIRED DURING AND AT THE END OF
CONSTRUCTION TO PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE FLOWS.

IF_DEWATERING IS REQUIRED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ANY
APPUCABLE REQUIRED PERMITS. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO COORDINATE WITH
THE OWNER AND THE DESIGN ENGINEER PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION.

VEGETATION IS REMOVED FOR GRADING,
CONTRACTOR SHALL STRIP AND STOCKPILE EXISTING TOPSOIL AND RESPREAD
OVER ARE TO ACHIEVE FINAL GRADING AND STABILIZATION.

. FIELD DENSITY TESTS SHALL BE TAKEN AT INTERVALS IN ACCORDANCE WITH

THE LOCAL JURISDICTIONAL AGENCY.

ALL SLOPES AND AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTICN SHALL BE GRADED
AS PER PLANS. THE AREAS SHALL THEN BE STABIUZED BY MEANS AND
METHODS APPROVED BY THE LOCAL AGENCY. ANY AREAS DISTURBED FOR
ANY REASON PRIOR TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE JOB SHALL BE
CORRECTED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

ALL_CUT OR FILL SLOPES SHALL BE 3 (HORIZONTAL) :1 (VERTICAL) OR
FLATTER UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.

. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONTROL OF DUST AND

DIRT RISING AND SCATTERING IN THE AIR DURING CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL
PROVIDE  WATER SPRINKLING OR OTHER SUITABLE METHODS OF CONTROL.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL GOVERNING REGULATIONS
PERTAINING TO ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION.

. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL REQUIRED MEASURES TO CONTROL

TURBIDITY, INCLUDING BUT NOT UMITED TO THE INSTALLATION OF TURBIDITY
BARRIERS AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE THE POSSIBILITY OF TRANSFERRING
SUSPENDED SOLIDS INTO THE RECEIVING WATER BODY EXISTS DUE TO THE
PROPOSED WORK. TURBIDITY BARRIERS MUST BE MAINTAINED IN EFFECTIVE
CONDITION AT ALL LOCATIONS UNTIL CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETED AND
DISTURBED SOIL AREAS ARE STABIUZED. THEREAFTER, THE CONTRACTOR
MUST REMOVE THE BARRIERS. AT NO TIME SHALL THERE BE ANY OFF-SITE
DISCHARGE WHICH WIOLATES THE WATER QUALITY STANDARDS OF THE
GOVERNING CODE.

. EXPOSED SLOPES SHOULD BE STABIUZED WITHIN 48 HOURS OF COMPLETING

FINAL GRADING, AND AT ANY OTHER TIME AS NECESSARY, TO PREVENT
EROSION, SEDIMENTATION OR TURBID DISCHARGES.

THE CONTRACTOR MUST REVIEW AND MAINTAIN A COPY OF THE REQUIRED
PERMITS COMPLETE WITH ALL CONDITIONS, ATTACHMENTS, EXHIBITS, AND
PERMIT MODIFICATIONS IN GOOD CONDITION AT THE CONSTRUCTION SITE.
THE COMPLETE PERMIT MUST BE AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW UPON REQUEST BY
GOVERNING JURISDICTIONS,

EROSION CONTROL NOTES

1. THE STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN ("SWPPP") IS COMPRISED
OF THE EROSION CONTROL PLAN, THE STANDARD DETAILS, THE PLAN
NARRATIVE, ATTACHMENTS INCLUDED IN SPECIFICATIONS OF THE SWPPP,
PLUS THE PERMIT AND ALL SUBSEQUENT REPORTS AND RELATED
DOCUMENTS.

2. ALL CONTRACTORS AND SUBCONTRACTORS INVOLVED WITH STORM WATER
POLLUTION PREVENTION SHALL OBTAIN A COPY OF THE STORM WATER
POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN AND THE STATE OF MINNESOTA NATIONAL
POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM GENERAL PERMIT (NPDES
PERMIT) AND BECOME FAMILIAR WITH THEIR CONTENTS.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT BEST MANAGEMENT FPRACTICES AS
REQUIRED BY THE SWPPP. ADDITIONAL BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES
SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED AS DICTATED BY CONDITIONS AT NO ADDITIONAL
COST TO THE OWNER THROUGHOQUT ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION.

4. BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP'S) AND CONTROLS SHALL CONFORM TO
FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL REQUIREMENTS OR MANUAL OF PRACTICE, AS
APPLICABLE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT ADDITIONAL CONTROLS
AS DIRECTED BY THE PERMITTING AGENCY OR OWNER.

5. EROSION CONTROL PLAN MUST CLEARLY DELINEATE ALL STATE WATERS.
PERMITS FOR ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIMTY IMPACTING STATE WATERS OR
REGULATED WETLANDS MUST BE MAINTAINED ON SITE AT ALL TIMES.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL DENOTE ON PLAN THE TEMPORARY PARKING AND
STORAGE AREA WHICH SHALL ALSO BE USED AS THE EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE AND CLEANING AREA, EMPLOYEE PARKING AREA, AND AREA
FOR LOCATING PORTABLE FACIUTIES, OFFICE TRAILERS, AND TOILET
FACILITIES,

7. ALL WASH WATER (CONCRETE TRUCKS, VEHICLE CLEANING, EQUIPMENT
CLEANING, ETC.) SHALL BE DETAINED AND PROPERLY TREATED OR DISPOSED.

P

SUFFICIENT OIL AND GREASE ABSORBING MATERIALS AND FLOTATION BOOMS
SHALL BE MAINTAINED ON SITE OR READILY AVAILABLE TO CONTAIN AND
CLEAN—-UP FUEL OR CHEMICAL SPILLS AND LEAKS.

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DUST CONTROL ON SITE. THE
USE _OF MOTOR OLS AND OTHER PETROLEUM BASED OR TOXIC LIQUIDS FOR
DUST SUPPRESSION OPERATIONS IS PROHIBITED.

10. RUBBISH, TRASH, GARBAGE, LITTER, OR OTHER SUCH MATERIALS SHALL BE
DEPOSITED INTO SEALED CONTAINERS. MATERIALS SHALL BE PREVENTED
FROM LEAVING THE PREMISES THROUGH THE ACTION OF WIND OR STORM
WATER DISCHARGE INTO DRAINAGE DITCHES OR WATERS OF THE STATE.

- ALL STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION MEASURES PRESENTED ON THE
PLAN, SHALL BE INITIATED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE.

N

. STABILUZATION PRACTICES SHOULD BE INITIATED AS SOON AS PRACTICAL,
BUT IN NO CASE MORE THAN 14 DAYS WHERE CONSTRUCTION HAS
TEMPORARILY CEASED.

13. DISTURBED PORTIONS OF THE SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY HAS
PERMANENTLY STOPPED SHALL BE STABIUZED. THESE AREAS SHALL BE
STABILIZED NO LATER THAN 14 DAYS AFTER THE LAST CONSTRUCTION
ACTIMTY OCCURRED IN THESE AREAS.

14. IF THE ACTION OF VEHICLES TRAVELING OVER THE GRAVEL CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCES IS NOT SUFFICIENT TO REMOVE THE MAJCRITY OF DIRT OR MUD,
THEN THE TIRES MUST BE WASHED BEFORE THE VEHICLES ENTER A PUBLIC
ROAD. IF WASHING IS USED, PROVISIONS MUST BE MADE TO INTERCEPT THE
WASH WATER AND TRAP THE SEDIMENT BEFORE IT IS CARRIED OFF THE
SITE.

15. ALL MATERIALS SPILLED, DROPPED, WASHED, OR TRACKED FROM VEHICLES
ONTO ROADWAYS OR INTO STORM DRAINS MUST BE REMOVED AS SOON AS
POSSIBLE.

16. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING SEDIMENT IN THE
DETENTION POND AND ANY SEDIMENT THAT MAY HAVE COLLECTED IN THE
STORM SEWER DRAINAGE SYSTEMS IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE STABILIZATION
OF THE SITE.

17. ON—SITE & OFF SITE SOIL STOCKPILE AND BORROW AREAS SHALL BE
PROTECTED FROM EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION THROUGH IMPLEMENTATION
OF BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES. STOCKPILE AND BORROW ARFA
LOCATIONS SHALL BE NOTED ON THE EROSION CONTROL PLAN AND
PERMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERAL PERMIT REQUIREMENTS.

18. SLOPES SHALL BE LEFT IN A ROUGHENED CONDITION DURING THE GRADING
PHASE TO REDUCE RUNOFF VELOCITIES AND EROSION.

19. DUE TO GRADE CHANGES DURING THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROJECT, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADJUSTING THE EROSION
CONTROL MEASURES (SILT FENCES, ETC.) TO PREVENT EROSION.

20. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE STABILIZED AT THE END OF EACH WORKING
DAY, THIS INCLUDES BACK FILLING OF TRENCHES FOR UTILITY CONSTRUCTION
AND PLACEMENT OF GRAVEL OR BITUMINOUS PAVING FOR ROAD
CONSTRUCTION.

BUILDING AND SAFETY DIVISION NOTES

1. FILL TO BE COMPACTED TO NOT LESS THAN 90% OF MAXIMUM DENSITY AS
DETERMINED BY A.S.T.M. SOIL COMPACTION TEST D1557.

2. FIELD DENSITY WLL BE DETERMINED BY THE SAND—CONE METHOD A.S.T.M.
1556—07 AND/OR NUCLEAR DENSITY GAUGE METHOD A.S.T.M. 2922/3017. IN
FINE GRAINED, COHESIVE SOILS, FIELD DENSITY MAY BE DETERMINED BY THE
DRIVE-CYLINDER METHOD D2937 A.S.T.M. PROVIDED NOT LESS THAN 20% OF
THE REQUIRED DENSITY TESTS, UNIFORMLY DISTRIBUTED, ARE BY THE
SAND—CONE METHOD. THE METHOD OF DETERMINING FIELD DENSITY SHALL BE
SHOWN IN THE COMPACTION REPORT. OTHER METHODS MAY BE USED IF
RECOMMENDED BY THE SOILS ENGINEER AND APPROVED IN ADVANCE BY THE
BUILDING OFFICIAL

3. NOT LESS THAN ONE FIELD DENSITY TEST WILL BE MADE FOR EACH TWO-FOOT
VERTICAL UIFT OF FILL NOR LESS THAN ONE SUCH TEST FOR EACH 1,000 CUBIC
YARDS OF MATERIAL PLACED UNLESS OTHERWISE RECOMMENDED BY THE SOILS
ENGINEER,

4. NO FILL TO BE PLACED UNTIL STRIPPING OF VEGETATION, REMOVAL OF
UNSUITABLE SOILS AND INSTALLATION OF SUBDRAINS (IF ANY) HAS BEEN
INSPECTED AND APPROVED BY THE SOILS ENGINEER.

5. NO ROCK OR SIMILAR MATERIAL GREATER THAN B8" IN DIAMETER WLL BE
PLACED IN THE FILL UNLESS RECOMMENDATIONS FOR SUCH PLACEMENT HAVE
BEEN SUBMITTED BY THE SOILS ENGINEER IN ADVANCE AND APPROVED BY THE
BUILDING OFFICIAL.

6. SEE COVER SHEET FOR ESTIMATED EARTHWORK VOLUMES.

BUILDING AND SAFETY DIVISION NOTES

(CONTINUED)

7. FILL SLOPES SHALL NOT BE STEEPER THAN 3:1.

8. DENSITY TESTS WILL BE MADE AT POINTS APPROXIMATELY ONE FOOT BELOW
THE FILL SLOPE SURFACE. ONE TEST WILL BE MADE FOR EACH 1,000 SQ. FT.
OF SLOPE SURFACE, BUT NOT LESS THAN ONE TEST FOR EACH 10 FT.
VERTICAL OF SLOPE HEIGHT UNLESS OTHERWISE RECOMMENDED BY THE SOLS
ENGINEER.

8. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAN BY THE LOCAL AGENCY DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A
REPRESENTATION AS TO THE ACCURACY OF THE LOCATION OR THE EXISTENCE
OR NON—EXISTENCE OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILTY PIPE OR STRUCTURE WITHIN
THE LIMITS OF THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME FULL
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL UTILITIES WITHN THE UMITS OF
THIS PROJECT.

10. FILLS SHALL BE BENCHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPROVED GEOTECHNICAL
REPORT.

11. ALL TRENCH BACKFILLS SHALL BE TESTED AND CERTIFIED BY THE SITE SOILS
ENGINEER PER THE GRADING CODE.

12. ALL CUT SLOPES SHALL BE INVESTIGATED BOTH DURING AND AFTER GRADING
BY AN ENGINEERING GEOLOGIST TO DETERMINE IF ANY SLOPE STABIUTY
PROBLEM EXISTS. SHOULD EXCAVATION DISCLOSE ANY GEOLOGICAL HAZARDS OR
POTENTIAL  GEOLOGICAL HAZARDS, THE ENGINEERING GEOLOGIST SHALL
RECOMMEND NECESSARY TREATMENT TO THE BUILDING OFFICIAL FOR APPROVAL.

13. WHERE SUPPORT OR BUTTRESSING OF CUT AND NATURAL SLOPES IS
DETERMINED TO BE NECESSARY BY THE ENGINEERING GEOLOGIST AND SOILS
ENGINEER, THE SOILS ENGINEER WILL SUBMIT DESIGN, LOCATION AND
CALCULATIONS TO THE BUILDING OFFICIAL PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE
ENGINEERING GEOLOGIST AND SOILS ENGINEER WILL INSPECT AND CONTROL THE
CONSTRUCTION OF THE BUTTRESSING AND CERTIFY TO THE STABIUTY OF THE
SLOPE AND ADJACENT STRUCTURES UPON COMPLETION.

14. THE SOILS ENGINEER AND ENGINEERING GEOLOGIST SHALL PERFORM SUFFICIENT
INSPECTIONS AND BE AVAILABLE DURING GRADING AND CONSTRUCTION TO
PROVIDE CONSULTATION  CONCERNING COMPLIANCE WITH THE  PLANS,
SPECIFICATIONS, AND CODE WITHIN THEIR PURVIEW.

15. THE DESIGN CIML ENGINEER SHALL BE AVAILABLE DURING GRADING AND
CONSTRUCTION FOR CONSULTATION CONCERNING COMPLIANCE WITH THE PLANS,
SPECIFICATIONS, AND CODE WITHIN THIS PURVIEW.

16. DUST SHALL BE CONTROLLED BY WATERING.
17. SANITARY FACILITIES SHALL BE MAINTAINED ON THE SITE.

1B. THE LOCATION AND PROTECTION OF ALL UTIUTIES ARE THE RESPONSIBILTY OF
THE CONTRACTOR.

MAINTENANCE

ALL MEASURES STATED ON THE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN, AND IN
THE STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN, SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN
FULLY FUNCTIONAL CONDITION UNTIL NO LONGER REQUIRED FOR A COMPLETED
PHASE OF WORK OR FINAL STABILUZATION OF THE SITE. ALL EROSION AND
SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES MAY BE CHECKED BY A QUALIFIED PERSON
ON_A SCHEDULE THAT MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE GOVERNING REQUIREMENTS, AND
CLEANED AND REPAIRED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWNG:

1. INLET PROTECTION DEVICES AND BARRIERS SHALL BE REPAIRED OR
REPLACED IF THEY SHOW SIGNS OF UNDERMINING, OR DETERIORATION.

2. ALL SEEDED AREAS SHALL BE CHECKED REGULARLY TO SEE THAT A GOOD
STAND IS MAINTAINED.  AREAS SHOULD BE FERTILIZED, WATERED AND
RESEEDED AS NEEDED,

3. SILT FENCES SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THEIR ORIGINAL CONDITIONS IF
DAMAGED. SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SILT FENCES WHEN IT
REACHES ONE-HALF THE HEIGHT OF THE SILT FENCE.

4. THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION
WHICH WILL PREVENT TRACKING OR FLOW OF MUD ONTO PUBLIC
RIGHTS-OF-WAY. THIS MAY REQUIRE PERIODIC TOP DRESSING OF THE
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES AS CONDITIONS DEMAND.

5. THE TEMPORARY PARKING AND STORAGE AREA SHALL BE KEPT IN GOOD
CONDITION (SUITABLE FOR PARKING AND STORAGE). THIS MAY REQUIRE
PERIODIC TOP DRESSING OF THE TEMPORARY PARKING AS CONDITIONS
DEMAND.

6. OUTLET STRUCTURES IN THE SEDIMENTATION BASINS SHALL BE MAINTAINED
IN OPERATIONAL CONDITIONS AT ALL TIMES. SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED
FROM SEDIMENT BASINS OR TRAPS WHEN THE DESIGN CAPACITY HAS BEEN
REDUCED BY 55 CUBIC YARDS / ACRE.

7. AlLL MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS SHALL BE DONE IN A TIMELY MANNER.

PROJECT CLOSEQUT NOTES

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE NECESSARY ITEMS INCLUDING ANY
TESTING, REPORTS, OR CERTIFICATION DOCUMENTS REQUIRED BY THE
GOVERNING JURISDICTIONS TO PROPERLY CLOSEOUT THE PROJECT BEFORE IT
CAN BE DEEMED COMPLETE.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DOCUMENTING AND MAINTAINING
INFORMATION OF CHANGES TO APPROVED PLANS DURING CONSTRUCTION.
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING RECORD DRAWINGS TO
THE ENGINEER AND OWNER AT THE COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION. THIS
RECORD INFORMATION WILL BE USED TO PRODUCE RECORD / AS-BUILT

ECEIVE
JUL 20 2018

ALL CONTRACTORS MUST CONTACT
GOPHER STATE CALL ONE

MN TOLL FREE 1-B00-252-1166
BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS

Regular session - 10/11/2018

SWINERTON

RENEWABLE ENERGY

Kimley»Horn

© 2018 KIMLEY—HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
2550 UNIVERSITY AVE W, STE 238N
SAINT PAUL, MN 55114 (B51) 645-4197
WAW.KIULEY-HORN.COM

En-'é_ 8
ZE2EY w
1 I W
R, 1
535385 s

PROJECT TITLE:

ARCTURUS COMMUNITY
SOLAR GARDENS, LLC
FIXED-TILT
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS
1 MWAC

LESUEUR COUNTY, MN

GENERAL NOTES

06 /06 /18|IFP_REV4

05/29/18|IFP_REV3

05/24/18|IFP_REV2

04/30/18|IFP_REV1

04/06/18] IFP

M =N

REV DATE SET TYPE|

SHEET NUMBER

Cc20

Page 14/ 24



by AlmcSauser

ISSUED FOR PERMIT- JUNE 6th, 2018
Drawing nome: K:\CHI_LDEV\188217022_swinerton_arclbrun_lususur_mn\2* Dealgn\CAD\plonshests\C3.0 EROSION CONTROL PLAN.dwg  C3.0 EROSION CONTROL PLAN  Jun 06, 2018 12:42pm

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET /k
0 20 40 B0

LEGEND: SWINERTON

— - - — LEASE LINE

7 e RENEWARBLE ENERGY
s RIGHT OF WAY LINE

i Kimley»Horn

CHAIN LINK FENCE
© 2018 KIMLEY=HORN AND Assocm'n:s T3
PANEL UMITS 2550 UNIVERSITY AVE W, STE 238

SAINT PAUL, MN 55114 (651) Baier
LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE WWW.KIMLEY—HORN.COM

EXISTING CONTOURS
PROPOSED CONTOURS

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

PROPOSED GRAVEL
AT—GRADE ACCESS DRIVE

DIRECTION OF FLOW IN
EXISTING CONDITION

EXTENTS OF GRADING
INVERTER PAD

GENERAL NOTES:

CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE, MAINTAIN, AND INDICATE
ON THIS PLAN:

A VEHICLE WASH AREA

B.  CONTAINER AND MATERIALS STORAGE AREA

C.  FUELING AREA

D.  STOCKFILE LOCATIONS

E.  (OTHER APPROPRIATE BEST MANAGEMENT
PRACTICES)

by Kimlay-Horn and Associates, Inc. shall ba withoul llobliity to Kimlay=Horn ond Assoclotes, Inc.

and

2. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, SITE VEGETATION IS NEARLY
100%Z  SITE IS VACANT AGRICULTURAL LAND.

3. REFER TO SHEET C2.0 FOR ADDITIONAL GENERAL NOTES.

t without written

46785

4, THIS PLAN SHEET SHOULD BE UPDATED AS NEEDED BY
THE CONTRACTOR TO PROPERLY ACCOMMODATE FIELD
CONDITIONS DETERMINED ON SITE AND THROUGHOUT
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

2 OVERy
5 ses\sﬂ‘g}g_wcy R

(8861

-

LIC. NO.

tosirg~

LUCAS C. PAYNE

5. NO LAND SHALL BE DISTURBED UNTIL THE PLAN IS
APPROVED BY THE COUNTY ENGINEER AND CONFORMS
TO THE STANDARDS SET FORTH HEREIN. ALL PLANS
SHALL BE CONSISTENT WITH NATIONAL POLLUTANT
DISCHARGE ELIMINATION PERMIT (NPDES CONSTRUCTION
GENERAL PERMIT) REQUIREMENTS, AND THE FILING OR
APPROVAL REQUIREMENTS OF RELEVANT WATERSHED
DISTRICTS, WATERSHED MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATIONS,
DITCH AUTHORITIES, SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION SRR TE

DISTRICTS, OR OTHER REGULATORY BODIES. ARCTURUS COMMUNITY

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL USE EROSION CONTROL BLANKET OR SOLAR GARDENS, LLC
HYDROSEED ON ALL SLOPES 3:1 OR GREATER. SEE FIXED-TILT

DETAIL 7 SHEET C9.0.
7. DUE TO ONSITE SOILS BEING SILTY SAND OR TYPE B PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS
SOILS, THE PROPOSED WATER QUALITY AREAS ARE 1 MWAC

.
INFILTRATION BASINS. LESUEUR COUNTY, MN

8. EXPOSED SOILS MUST BE TEMPORARILY STABILIZED
WHERE NO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES WILL OCCUR FOR A

| FESENE /. 4 i PERIOD OF 14 DAYS OR MORE. STABILUZING MUST OCCUR

; / / ; ! /] y ; | i WITHIN 14 DAYS OF THE LAST CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY.

4 . o 7 7 -7 ) F / / §: i inks CONTRACTOR SHALL USE STRAW MULCH OR EQUIVALENT

. ! i ! i N Eslid : MPCA APPROVED METHODS FOR STABILIZATION.

EROSION CONTROL
NOTES:

MATERIAL DELIVERY AND STORAGE. CONTRACTOR TO
LOCATE UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN
STOCKPILE MANAGEMENT, EONTRACTOR TO SET UP
STOCKPILE AREA. CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE UNLESS
OTHERWISE SHOWN.
SANITARY AREA. CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE
UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN
CONCRETE WASTE MANAGEMENT. CONTRACTOR TO
LOCATE UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.
EARTH DIKE; REFER TO DETAIL 1, SHEET C9.0.
CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN DURING ALL GRADING
& MOBILUZATION ACTIVITIES.
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE/EXIT;
REFER TO DETAIL 2, SHEET C9.0.

ENTRANCE /OUTLET TIRE WASH;
REFER TO DETAIL 3, SHEET C9.0.

VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. CONTRACTOR
TO LOCATE.

TRASH STORAGE AREA. CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE.
PERIMETER FENCE; REFER TO DETAIL 5, SHEET C9.0.

06.06.2018

SPECIFICATION OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY
ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND
THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN,
MINNESOTA.

DATE:

_TUH ARQUND

ECEIVE
UL 20 2018

EROSION CONTROL PLAN

® 0 POOEEE @ OO @@

This documaent, together with the concepts ond dasigns prassnted herein, as an Instrument of serdca, Is Intandad only for the specific purpose end client for which It wos prepared. Reusa of ond Improper rellonce on this de

PREUIMINARY LOCATION OF CONSTRUCTION TRAILERS.
SITE DATA TABLE TRAILER AREAS UP TO CONTRACTOR DISCRETION
BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS. CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE.
TOTAL LOT AREA 19.0 A PRELIMINARY LOCATION OF LAYDOWN AREAS.
LAYDOWN AREAS UP TO CONTRACTOR DISCRETION
TOTAL LEASE AREA 85 AC BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS. CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE.
TOTAL AREA DISTURBED® &1 AC T YT————— 5 | 06/06/18[IFP REV4
: gggswgrggmy%?gwﬁrmg‘%% Necesaamy o RIP RAP; REFER TO DETAIL 9, SHEET C9.0. 4 |05 /29 /18|IFP REV3
ELRNE. e 3 | 05/24/18|IFP REV2
MDNR NOTES CONSTRUCTION 2 [04/30/18|IFP REVi
1. THE NORTHERN LONG—EARED BAT CAN BE FOUND THROUGHOUT MATERITY, TREES, DURNG THE NORTHERN. LONG-EARED BAT 4. THE LOGGERHEAD SHRIKE IS A STATE—LISTED ENDANGERED BIRD. 5. SEE DETAIL SHEET C9.1 FOR MORE INFORMATION, SUITABLE 1 |04/06/18] IFP
MNNESOTAL IT 1S A FEDERATLY LISTED, THREATENED Bore Yk PUP SEASON JUNE 1 THROUGH JULY 31ST AS INSTRUCTED BY THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF NATURA HABITAT, AND CONSERVATION MEA
STATE-USTED AS A SPECIAL CONCERN. THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL ) LMy (MDNR), CONTRACTOR MUST: L D NEARD CONSER EASURES FOR PROTECTING TRA’ LER N OTE REV DATE [SET TYPE
TAKE THE FOLLOWING PRECAUTIONS TO PRESERVE POTENTIAL 2. BASED ON THE NHIS QUERIES THERE ARE NO KNOWN ROOSTS OR 4.1,  AVOID OR MINMIZE TREE AND SHAUB CLEARING WITHIN THE BOTTOM OF STRUCTURAL FRAWE AND ANY SHEET NUMBER
ALL CONTRACTORS MUST CONTACT NORTHERN LONG—EARED BAT HABITATS: HIBERNACULA WITHIN AN APPROXMATE ONE-MILE RADIUS OF THIS SUITABLE HABITAT DURING LOGGERHEAD SHRIKE BREEDING 6. THE NORTH AMERICAN RACER IS A STATE-LISTED SPECES OF ASSOCIATED SERVICE EQUIPMENT (SUCH AS
GOPHER STATE CALL ONE 1.1, AVOID TREE REMOVAL IF THE PROJECT LOCATION IS WITHIN PROJECT. SEASON (TYPICALLY APRIL—JULY). HOWEVER, IF TREE/SHRUB ~ CONCERN. MOST COMMON HABITAT INCLUDES; FORESTED HILLSIDE, ELECTRICAL SERVICES AND Al
MN TOLL FREE 1-BOO-252—1166 HEERAGL, NG HORTHERN LONG-EARED. BAY 3. TREE CLEARING TO OCCUR ONLY BETWEEN NOVEMBER 1 THRU Sb%’.‘r?é“%s?gS%s"%%‘i‘éo‘?q"”&’sm”’ﬁﬁ'tf S ToNEACTED ST TRARIER, (RASSLANDS) AND 0PN 000s. SONTRACTOR ) A e I ATED, b M c3a0
—B00-252— - 10N CONTROL MESH. -
BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS 1.2, AVOID CUTITING, REMOVAL, AND/OR DESTROYING KNOWN MARCH 31. THIS IS TO AVOID ACTIVE SEASON FOR THE NORTHERN PRIOR 7O REMOVAL AND, TREEES /SHRUBS SHOULD BE ol ABOVES HIGHESTEADJACENT HATURAL
TWIN NITY ARFA RRI_ARA-NNND OC{:UP\FD MATERNITY ROOST TRFES. OR ANY OTHFR TRFFS I ONR—FARFN RAT ANN FIIRTHFR MINIMIZF HARITAT NISTIIRRANCE NSDEATEN ORIND TN RFAUM

I ———————————
Le Sueur County Regular session - 10/11/2018 Page 15/ 24



JUNE 6th, 2018

ISSUED FOR PERMIT-
Drowing nome: K:'\CHI_LDEVA\16B217022_swinerton_orciurus_Jesueur_mn\2 Duslgn\CAD\planshoats\C4.0 EXISTING CONDITION AND DEMOLITION PLAN.dwg

by: Alax,Sausor

C4.0 EXSTING CONDITION AND DEMOUTION PLAN  Jun 06, 2018 12:42pm

ity to Kimiay—Homn and Assoclates, Inc.

Ine. sholl be without Il

ond

Y

by Kl

This documant, together with the concepts ond designs prassnted herein, s an Instrumant of service, Is Intanded only for the speclfic purposs ond cllent for which It wos propored. Reuse of ond Improper rallance on this document without written cuthorlizotlon ond

Le Sueur County

J g ]
i .
II+II—II_I
‘ I I

\.

[\/IDNR NOTES

THE NORTHERN LONG—EARED BAT CAN BE FOUND THROUGHOUT
MINNESOTA. IT IS A FEDERALLY LISTED THREATENED SPECIES AND
STATE—-LISTED AS A SPECIAL CONCERN. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
TAKE THE FDLLD\MNG PRECAUTIONS TO PRESERVE POTENTIAL

NORTHERN LONG—EARED BAT HABITATS:

1.1, AVOID TREE REMOVAL IF THE PROJECT LOCATION IS WITHIN PROJ
0.25 MILES OF KNOWN NORTHERN LONG—EARED BAT

HIBERNACULA
1.2.  AVOID CUTTING, REMOVAL, AND/OR DESTROYING KNOWN
OCCUPIED MATERNITY ROOST TREES, OR ANY OTHER TREES

PUP SEASON JUNE 1 THROUGH JULY 31ST). INSTRUCTED BY, THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL
RESOURCESOAMDNR} CONTRACTOR MUST:

2. BASED ON THE NHIS QUERIES THERE ARE NO KNOWN ROOSTS OR 4.1. MINIMIZE TREE AND SHRUB CLEARING WITHIN

HIBERNACULA WITHIN AN APPROXIMATE ONE—MILE RADIUS OF THIS SUITABLE HABITAT DURING LOGGERHEAD SHRIKE BREEDING
ECT. SEASON (TYPICALLY APRIL-JULY). HOWEVER, IF TRE E/SHRUB

CLEARING IS TO OCCUR WTHIN SUITABLE HABITAT,

DURING BREEDING SEASON, MDNR SHALL BE CONTACTED

PRIOR TO REMOVAL AND TREEES/SHRUBS SHOULD BE

INSPECTED PRIDR TO RFMO

TREE CLEARING TO OCCUR ONLY BETWEEN NOVEMBER 1 THRU
MARCH 31. THIS IS TO AVOID ACTIVE SEASON FOR THE NORTHERN
LONG-EARED BAT AND FURTHER MINIMIZE HABITAT DISTURBANGE

MATERNITY TREES, DURING THE NORTHERN LONG-EARED BAT 4. THE LOGGERHEAD SHRIKE IS A STATE-LISTED ENDANGERED BIRD. 5. SEE DETAEL S|
ND C
HRlKE

ONSERVA

Regular session - 10/11/2018

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET /
4] 20 40 80

LEGEND:

LEASE LINE

SWINERTON
R

ENEWABILE ENERGY

PROPERTY LINE

PANEL LIMIT

COUNTY SECTION
EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY
SETBACK LINE

TREE REMOVAL LIMITS

Kimley»Horn

© 2018 KIMLEY=HORN AND ASSDCIATES INC.
2550 UNIVERSITY AVE W, STE 238N
SAINT PAUL, MN 55114 (55!) E45-4187
WAW. KIMLE Y—HORN.COM

SOIL BORING LOCATION
PER GEOTECH REPORT DATED
05/31/2018 BY TERRACON

PROTECTION NOTES:

PROTECT IN PLACE

DEMOLISH /REMOVE

GENERAL NOTES:

12,

13. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL FENCE TO PROTECT PUBLIC

¥

. THE DRAWINGS MAY NOT INDICATE IN DETAIL ALL
MED. THE

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAR THE PROJECT SITE
AREA WITHIN THE CONFINES OF THE LIMIT.
DISTURBANCE LINE. THE CONTRAC
PLACE ALL EXISTING UTILITIES AT THE LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE LINE, UNLESS NOTED ON THE PLAN.
THE CONTRACTOR ‘SHALL DEMOLISH AND REMOVE
FROM_THE SITE ALL EXISTING UTILITY STRUCTURES,
PLANTERS, TREES, AND ALL OTHER SITE FEATURES,
UNLESS OTHERWSE NOTED ON THE PL'\N ALL WELL
ABANDONMENT AND REMOVAL SHALL B

ACCORDANCE WITH MINNESOTA POLLUT[ON CONTRDL
AGENCY STANDARDS.

ALL EXISTING VEGETATION WITHIN THE LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE LINE SHALL BE REMOVED AS FOLLOWS:
A. ALL EXISTING TREES SHALL BE CUT FLUSH WITH THE

GROUND, D(CEPT IN AREAS WHERE ROOT

STRUCTURES FERE WITH INSTALLATIDN OF
TRUCTURAL FDUNDATLG OR _TRENCHING

ESE%HGNS’ IN SUCH CASES HEMDVE ALL TREE

B. ALL EXISTING SHRUBS SHALL BE CUT FLUSH WITH
THE GROUND, EXCEPT IN AREAS WHERE ROOT
STRUCTURES WILL INTERFERE WITH INSTALLATION OF
SIIEUCTURAL FOUNDATIONS; IN SUCH CASES REMOVE]

ROOTS.
C. QI§L EXISTING GRASSES SHALL BE MOWED AS SHORT
D.IN AREAS OF GRADING, ALL VEGETATION SHALL BE
CLEARED AND GRUBBED PER THE RECOMMENDATIONS

46785

LUCAS C. PAYNE
MN
LIC, MO,

06.06.2018

ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

SPECIFICATION OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY
ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND
THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL

1 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN,

MINNESOTA.
DATE:

PROVIDED IN THE PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL REPORT

DAMAGE TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES AND SERVICES
TO REMAIN SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR AND/OR
REPLACE IN KIND.

DUST CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED
DURING DEMOLITION INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
WATERING DIRT ACCESS ROADS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR

PROJECT TITLE:

ARCTURUS COMMUNITY
SOLAR GARDENS, LLC
FIXED-TILT
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS
1 MWAC
LESUEUR COUNTY, MN

THE

OBTAINING ANY AND ALL PERMITS AND SHALL PAY
ALL FEES NECESSARY FOR ENCROACHMENT, GRADING,
DEMOLITION, AND DISPOSAL OF SAID MATERIALS AS
REQUIRED BY PRIVATE, LOCAL AND STATE
JURISDICTIONS.

THE CONTRACTOR_SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR A
SITE INSPECTION TO FULLY ACKNOWLEDGE THE
EXTENT OF DEMOLITION WORK.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND LOCATE ALL
EXISTING ABOVE AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.
LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE
AND ARE SHOWN FOR GENERAL INFORMATION ONLY.

EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SH;’&LL BE IMPLEMENTED

ENTERING STORM DRAINS, SANITARY SEWERS AND
STREETS.

DEMOUTION IS LIMITED TO WITHIN THE LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE LINE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE DEMOLISHED MATERIALS
FROM THE SITE AS WORK PROGRESSES,

DEMOLITION WORK TO BE PERFOR
CONTRACTOR SHALL EXAMINE EXISTING CONDITIONS
TO DETERMINE THE FULL EXTENT OF DEMOLITION.

CONTRACTOR TO USE CARE IN HANDLING DEBRIS
OM SITE TO ENSURE TH

AFETY OF THE PUBLIC.
HAUL ROUTE TO BE CLOSELY MONITORED FOR DEBRIS
OR MATERIALS TRACKED ONTO ADJOINING ROADWAYS,
SIDEWALKS, ETC. ROADWAYS AND WALKWAYS TO BE
CLEARED DAILY OR AS NECESSARY TO MAINTAIN
PUBLIC SAFETY.

FROM ENTERING CONSTRUCTION AREA.

DRAIN TILES ARE NOT ANTICIPATED ONSITE. IN THE
EVENT THAT DRAIN_TILES ARE ENCOUNTEF!ED
CONTRACTOR TO RELOCATE N TILE
NECESSARY TO ENSURE PosmvE DRAINAGE AND
APPROPRIATE CLEARANCE.

EXISTING CONDITION AND
DEMOLITION PLAN

EXTENTS OF EXISTING ROADS_AND CULVERT ARE
TE. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY EXISTING

06/06/18[IFP_REV4

APPROXIMA
LOCATIONS PRIOR TO ORDERING MATERIALS.

05/29/18|IFP_REV3

HABITAT,

GGERHEAD

05/24/18

IFP_REVZ2

04/30/18

IFP_REV1

04,/06 /18

IFP

M= N

V| DATE

SET TYPE

ALL CONTRACTORS MUST CONTACT
GOPHER STATE CALL ONE
MN TOLL FREE 1-BOO-252-1166
BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS

Tum AT

B

Page 16 / 24

SHEET NUMBER

C40




Jun 06, 2018 12:42pm by Alex.Souser

€5.0 SITE PLAN

Inc. shall be withoul lebllity to Kimlay=Horn ond Assoclates, Inc.

161.75"
L B-

N: 796415.26
E: 2635417.83

50.0" SIDE SETBACK

"-\__.

[ V - / 50.0° SIDE SETBACK SHEET 9.0, FIXED-TILT
/ f \ l ’ / g&&@rNcg!:ZgSOR LIGHT, SEE DETAIL 10. SEE PHOTOV?kdw’LCCARRAYS
_ 7_ R : ) . LESUEUR COUNTY, MN
N 75599455 A . o ) ) ! / /
E 2555383 SB et PROPOSED 60" X 60"

END
X

R=38.0"

N: 795867.79,
E: 2636507.63

A

s

lI*II_Il_ll_ll_ll_ll_ll_ll

N: 795417.53 1 E: 2636944.88
E: 263645258 | [
! I
K——X X X b X - X— YN — R —— K —X X X X
=]

X

[
!

b |
N: 796420.

i

N: 79508384
A E: 2535?73,05

__TURNAROUND e . f

N: 795847.43

E: 263671215 N: 705874.90

E: 2636849.21

]f './ (é' /,, j i,f! r!fj j (GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET / k
/! ]
/ / ¢ ] 4 i ] W
! (: e ;1 ! I / - -
i ( 5{5 j I I h
SBE71B03"W, C(; ,'53) "f f ’ S cc INERTON

SITE LEGEND:

e wx mn m— | FASE LINE

——=-——~-—— PROPERTY UNE
— —— —— —— — PROPOSED PANEL EXTENTS

RENEWABLE ENERGY

Kimley»Horn

© 2018 KIMLEY-HORN AND Assmm’s NC.
2550 UNIVERSITY AVE W, STE 238
SANT PAUL. MN 55114 (651) 645- e
WHH.KIMLEY—HORN. COM

X —— CHAIN LINK FENCE

PROPOSED GRAVEL AT-GRADE
ACCESS DRIVE

i > ; E=la INVERTER PAD
'g / / , = UTIUTY POLES
L / /" i gﬁgm»ggman METERING
| ]
3 7 / > ;
/ / CONSTRUCTION
. { I

NOTES:

@ FENCE PER DETAIL 5 SHEET C8.0.
ACCESS GATE.

SEE DETAIL 6 SHEET C9.0.

SITE GRAVEL ACCESS ROAD PER DETAIL 4

CUSTOMER OWNED ELECTRIC POLES. SEE
ELECTRICAL PLANS,

PAD MOUNTED METERING CABINETS. SEE
ELECTRICAL PLANS.

FLOW THROUGH FENCE PER DETAIL 8. SEE

= w
ih
> ; SHEET €8.0. E.ggg\g "
- 1 / § INVERTER SKID WITH DOWNWARD FACING 22igs £ 48
sss70rW 3 i * HOODED LED ON/OFF SWITCH; SHOWN FOR £-322 & zg
70144 , o REFERENCE ONLY, REFER TO ELECTRICAL £85ES 8
- PLANS FOR MORE INFORMATION. gggﬁ 2 e
. = 5 8
7 / / nas7ave PROPOSED SWITCHYARD. g2zag 33
: g8gaz 2
/ UTILITY OWNED ELECTRIC POLES. SEE ;3%%;5 8
] ELECTRICAL PLANS. Feziig G
GEosez %
TUEFUZ o

BRONONONOIONNORONO)

N: 795563.92
E: 2635378.24 1
| T / x
= U @ 007 N: 79595559 ll = / /
o g E: 2636533.12
a=e 5 | |
=R ><_N: 795955.58 = x
o o] € 263647310 I NN THPIS. ISR, S ,
® o eessetansbecbon
i ]
N: 795933.92
S Te592443 /& 263837747 f" X
B ’ N: 795924.32 ]
B E: 263638543 |
N: 79591155, * N: 795874.50
E: 263545152 -“‘-hh—____x £ 2636673.98 I o
N: 785905.40, = B S S =
s Fmmmegmmy h SYSTEM SUMMARY

PROJECT LOCATION LE SUEUR COUNTY, MN

DESIGN TEMPERATURE (MIN.) —26T

46785

PROJECT TITLE:

ARCTURUS COMMUNITY
SOLAR GARDENS, LLC

ISSUED FOR PERMIT- JUNE 6th, 2018

Drawing noma: K:\CHI_LDEVA\16B217022_swinerton_arelurus_Jesusur_mn'\% Dealgn\CAD\plonshoeats\C5.0 SITE PLAM.dwg

*m—/: .‘_7.“.__‘.7.'."'"-------1

75.0' FRONT SETBACK:

N: 795819.57
E: 2636737.38

STRING SIZE 14

FIRST SOLAR SERIES 4
FS—4117-3 & FS-4120-3

117.5W & 120W

‘ EDGE OF EXISTING RUAD—/

(APPROXIMATED FROM AERIAL)

MODULE TYPE

1
1 MODULE WATTAGE

SITE PLAN

(«NL“EVE

This document, togather with the concepts and designa prasented herein, os on instrumoent of sarvice, In Intendad only for thae spacific purposa and cliant for which It wos prepored. Reuss of and kmproper rellance on this document without written

. ‘hh.k " =
'l E—«<—1_ "N--;I‘BO iz - —E- ] - - , i HoouLE ar. hoen 2o
| g T UGN Res00 '4 t y INVERTER SUNGROW SG125-HV
,l - S e g SO S S S z Y R e B i ~ B ”‘Jl 2 n 2[.“8 INVERTER QTY. 10
i SYSTEM SIZE (AC) 1,000 KWAC
L SYSTEM SIZE (0C) 1,475 KWOC
T i e e ‘m:m
e R S o SRR SETBACKS RACKING SUMMARY
L e acs REQUIRED DESIGNED ARRAY TYPE SUNLINK GEOPRO FIXED-TILT (51) i gg?gg;}g :EE &Et:;
- CUst N e | R preE =z 3 | 05/24/18|IFP_REV2
e T ~ e 200" 2 [04/30/18|IFP REVI
MAXIMUM HEIGHT 35 FT N/A 1 |04/06/18 IFP
COVERAGE LIMIT N/A 1.5% REV DATE SET TYPE]
FENCE OUTSIDE OF RO.W. | 75.00 FT SHEET NUMBER
GOPHER STATE GALL ONE
MN TOLL FREE 1-B00-252-1166 C5.0
BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS
TWIN CITY AREA 651-454-0002
Le Sueur County Regular session - 10/11/2018 Page 17/ 24



ISSUED FOR PERMIT- JUNE 6th

,2018

Drowlng nome: K:'\CHI_LDEV\16B217022_awinsrton_orcturus_lesueur_mn\2 Daslgn\CAD\plonsheeta\C8,0 GRADING PLAN.dwg

by Alex.Sauser

C6.0 GRADING PLAN  Jun 06, 2018 12:42pm

intended only for the specific purposs ond cllent for which It was prapared. Reuse of and Improper rellance on this document without written outherlzetion ond adoptation by Kimley=Horn ond Amsociotes, Inc. sholl bs without llabliity to Kimley—Horn ond Assoclotes, Inc.

This document, togsther with the concepts ond dealgns pressnted herain, s on Instrument of

Le Sueur County

»

(RBAT = -

- (BA2y
(8

/ 4 |
: ! i

| | >
II—II_IH_II-:-II_III-

WATER QUALITY AREA #1. ] % / ' {

SEE SHEET C7.0 FOR MORE DETAL 1 g = . ; N

TOP OF BERM: B81. i

BOTTOM OF BERM: B79.00 ~#r
: RS

H(AB5) —

S SF UP"STREAN CULVERT.
AL ! ]

T rv, =
893.38 ME -
T

Regular session - 10/11/2018

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
[} 20 40 80

7 N
N

GRADING LEGEND:

— o mm mm— | CASE LINE
——==——rw— PROPERT{ LINE
PROPOSED PANEL EXTENTS

—— ——{X¥XX)~——— EXISTING CONTOUR

————XXX¥%——— PROPOSED CONTOUR
—X X — CHAIN LINK FENCE
XXXXX EG  EXISTING SPOT GRADE
/'
Va XXX.XX FG ~PROPOSED SPOT GRADE
XXX.XX HP PROPOSED HIGH POINT
7
s XXX ME MATCH EXISTING GRADE
X.XX% FLOW (DIRECTION AND SLOPE)
<+ EMERGENCY OVERFLOW ROUTE

PROPOSED GRAVEL AT-GRADE
ACCESS DRIVE

I
EXTENTS OF GRADING
It

PROPOSED RIP RAP

E=. INVERTER PAD
[ i — | UTIUTY POLES
] PAD MOUNTED METERING

CAEBIN|

GENERAL
NOTE:

1. PHOTOVOLTAIC PANELS, INVERTERS, AND
INTERCONNECTION EQUIPMENT LOCATIONS
SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY. DESIGN AND
FINAL LAYOUT PER DRAWINGS BY BLYMYER
ENGINEERS, INC.

GRADING

WATER PEV OLU'::ENT VOLUME
QUALITY REQUIRED PROVIDED
ARI E
EA (AC-FT) (Ac-F)
1 0.53 0.71
Total 0.53 0.71

NOTES:

PER MPCA WATER QUAUTY VOLUME REQUIRED = (.18 AC-FT

PER MPCA PERMANENT VOLUME REQUIRED = 0.53 AC—FT

PER MPCA TOTAL VOLUME REQUIRED = 0.71 AC—FT

SEE DRAINAGE REPORT FOR DETAILS.

APPROXIMATELY 4.25 ACRES OF OFFSITE AREA DRAINS

THROUGH THE SITE.

6. DUE TO ONSITE SOILS BEING CLAY OR TYPE D SOILS, THE
PROPOSED WATER QUALITY AREA IS A WET SEDIMENTATION

o

;{_frflir
SWINERTON

RENEWABIE ENERGY

Kimley»Horn

© 2018 KIMLEY—HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
2550 UNIVERSITY AVE W, STE 238N
SAINT PAUL, MN 55114 (651) 645-4197
WHW.KIMLEY—HORN.COM

Ec éB 8

EEFL g

-EH

ZESY w
325 LY e
LR & gd
£5523 o
gagég 2 =
g8zxs 3 8
feel, | f
502158 )
AR H 5

PROJECT TITLE:

ARCTURUS COMMUNITY
SOLAR GARDENS, LLC
FIXED-TILT
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS
1 MWAC

LESUEUR COUNTY, MN

GRADING PLAN

06/06/18|IFP REV4

05/29 /18|IFF_REV3

05/24/18|IFP_REV2

ALL CONTRACTORS MUST CONTACT
GOPHER STATE CALL ONE

MN TOLL FREE 1-800-252—-1166
ORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS

04/30/18|IFP_REV1

04/06/18] IFP

m=|N| W

\4 DATE [SET TYPE

SHEET NUMBER

C6.0

Page 18/ 24



by Alex.Sauser

- JUNE 6th, 2018
—orclurus _Josusur_mn\2 Dealgn\CAD'\plonshests\CB.0 POND CROSS SECTIONS.dwg  CB.0 POND CROSS SECTIONS  Jun 06, 2018 12:42pm

ISSUED FOR PERMIT

Drowing nome: K:\CHI_LDEV\168217022_swinerton,

LEGEMD:

I N N B easE LINE

:

i .

——--——~-—— PROPERTY LINE

— — — — — PROPOSED PANEL EXTENTS S W INERTON
EXSTING CONTOUR RENEWABLE ENERGY

—3000X: PROPOSED CONTOUR

\

3 Y@f__,_«
~mn\

X — CHAIN LINK FENCE Kim'ey») Hom

f 0N PROPOSED SPOT GRADE © 2018 KMLEY—HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
2550 UNIVERSITY AVE W, STE 238M
SAINT PAUL, MN 55114 (651) 645-4197
WHW.KIMLE Y-HORN.COM

\

by Kimlay-Horn and Assoclates, Inc. shall be without liobliity to Kimley—Horn and Assoclates, Inc.
\

“;"F—l—l-_—i»,l_l——-l—l,ﬁ—

3 =
i -
3 - EL .- iy P ‘ B s Z
£ _— " \ / / _ o B T i R 854w £

- - —— T R o I ! T e e - e e \ ] zE2HE y

e ! p e ~. By, ey s eSS FEH f}’ z .2
: ?Eg% g 9
WATER QUALITY AREA 1 ﬂ £fiis 3 3
% PLAN VIEW gEESs. g
SCALE: 1"s3¥" gE% 3 mg
: N sheiid :
E IBEEEE &
E PROJECT TITLE:
; ARGTURUS COMMUNITY
i SOLAR GARDENS, LLC
3 FIXED-TILT
: PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS
: 1 MWAC
z LESUEUR COUNTY, MN
5
i
e AT ‘*ét’é\»%“.ﬂé*\
: e =
: O
_; P
; 5
i SECTION 1A - 1A WATER QUALITY AREA 1 @
5 EAST-WEST CROSS SECTION 0p)
E S 0
; @)
e o
H 5.0' MIN O
£ o Wik
£ TOP OF BERM TOP_OF BERM D
3 00 ELEV:881.00
: =
4
: B BISTING o
_E, o cnana‘\ \ D_
% '\"’"""""""'w---. — BOTTOM OF POND ELEVATION = B79.00 N — = — — = = =77 = A\ - o = = o “""'(:ﬂf"lVE
Ny VAN e L . 3 T e

. N S N SR DA M DA T BN A =4
g ANSIED 5 | 06/06/18|IFP REV4
: JUL 20 2018 Z 05;”29518 IFP_REV3
s 3 | 05/24/18|IFP REV2
E 2 | 04/30/18|IFP_REV1
: H e e— 1 | 04/06/18] IFP
£ SECTION 1B - 1B WATER QUALITY AREA 1 %) TR 6/ ATE/ = TP
¢ NORTH-SOUTH CROSS SECTION S
g HeszAl scaieivae ALL CONTRACTORS MUST CONTACT
£ GOPHER STATE CALL ONE
H MN TOLL FREE 1-800-252-1166 C7.0

BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS

Le Sueur County Regular session - 10/11/2018 Page 19/ 24



ISSUED FOR PERMIT- JUNE 6th, 2018
Drawing nome: K: \CHI_LDEV\168217022_swinertan _orcturus_lesusur_mn\2 Deslgn\CAD\plonsheats\C9.0 SEED MIX PLAN.dwg

by: Alax.Sauser

Jun 06, 2018 12:42pm

CB.0 SEED MIX PLAN

Inc. shall ba without llebliity to Kimlay—Horm ond Assoclotes, Inc.

by K and

ond

This documant, tagathar with the concepts and designs prasentad harsin, oa on katrument of service, Is Intended only for the specific purposs and llent for which 1l was prepored. Reuss of and Improper rellance on Unis decument withoot written

o | j

NG

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
0 20 40 80

Le Sueur County

X / /

_—

/ :l _ /

1
1
Paq- @nmnam:_um-amua-&mnam—n—nn.ﬁ-m—nl{.

/|
!

1 I
1
1

LEGEND
LEASE LINE

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE
PROPOSED FENCE
OPEN AREA NATIVE POLUNATOR MIX
ARRAY AREA GRASS MIX

LOW GROWING SOLAR ARRAY MOIST
SOILS MIX

- -

= 20— i

ARRAY AREA MIX

GRASS MIX ELS (LBS/ACRE)
SIDE OATS GRAMA 4.20
FOX SEDGE 0.60
AURORA 2 HARD FESCUE 0.84

SHEEPS FESUCE 1.20
SHADOWS 2 CHEWING FESCUE  0.72
MONULEA CHEWINGS FESUCE 1.08

WENDY JEAN RED FESUCE 1.20
CREEPING RED FESCUE 1.44
JUNEGRASS 0.30
PRAIRIE DROPSEED 0.30
EORB SPECIES

SKY-BLUE ASTER 0.30
PURPLE PRAIRIE CLOVER 0.45
PRAIRIE_ CINQUEFOIL 0.15
BLACK EYED SUSAN 0.60
HOARY VERVAIN Q.15
GOLDEN ALEXANDER 0.45

215

1.07
4.29
1.07
3.22

OPEN AREA POLLINATOR MIX

COMMON NAME % OF MIX
SIDE OATS GRAMA 25.00
BLUE GRAMA 10.00
KALM'S BROME 2.50
SILKY WILD RYE 10.00
JUNE GRASS 1.50
ITASCA LITTLE BLUESTEM 20.00
ROUGH DROPSEED 6.00
YARROW 0.50
FRAGRANT GIANT HYSSOP 0.75
PRAIRIE ONION 0.50
SWAMP MILKWEED 1.00
COMMON MILKWEED 1.00
BUTTERFLY WEED 1.00
SMOOTH ASTER 1.25
PANICLED ASTER 1.00
NEW ENGLAND ASTER 0.75
CANADA MILK VETCH 1.00
WHITE PRAIRIE CLOVER 2.00
PURPLE PRAIRIE CLOVER 2.00
CANADA TICK TREFOIL 1.00
TALL BLAZING STAR 1.00
WILD BERGAMOT 0.75
BUSH CLOVER 1.00
GREAT BLUE LOBELIA 1.00
YELLOW CONEFLOWER 0.75
BLACK—EYED SUSAN 1.50
STIFF GOLDENROD 1.75
STIFF TICKSEED 0.50
COMMON OX—EYE 1.00
HOARY VERVAIN 1.00
GOLDEN ALEXANDER 1.00

LOW GROWING SOLAR ARRAY MOIST SOILS MIX

COMMON NAME

BIG BLUESTEM

FRINGED EROME
CANADA BLUE JOINT
REVENUE SLENDER WHEATGRASS
VIRGINIA WILD RYE
SWITCH GRASS

FOWL BLUEGRASS
INDIAN GRASS

RED RIVER CORD GRASS
KNOTSHEATH SEDGE
GREEN BULRUSH

WOOL GRASS

CANADA ANEMONE
SWAMP MILKWEED
LEAFY BEGGARTICKS
FLAT-TOPPED ASTER
JOE-PYE WEED
SNEEZEWEED

OBEDIENT PLANT

GIANT SUNFLOWER

NEW ENGLAND ASTER
BONESET

GOLDEN ALEXANDER
HARD RED WINTER WHEAT

% OF MIX

TREE COUNT TABLE

SEACING

CARDINAL
DOGWO0D 1

8 0.c TP,

ECH

TECHNY 82
ARBORWITAE

10" 0.C. TYP.

AUTUMN
32

# o @R

BRILUANCY
SERVICEBERRY

VEGETATION MANAGEMENT

ONGOING MAINTENANCE OF THE SITE VEGETATION SHALL BE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE SOLAR ARRAY VEGETATION MANAGEMENT
PLAN

Regular session - 10/11/2018

JUL 2
By

e

SWINERTON

RENFWABIE ENERGY

Kimley»Horn

© 2018 KIMLEY—HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
2550 UNIVERSITY AVE W, STE 2384
SAINT PAUL, MN 55114 (B51) 645-4187
WHW.KIMLEY—HORN.COM

& w
5 a
EE 2
Z88 2
saa
23
EH ]
225825 s g
2: 3o = ozd
ZE282 %4
Leggs s
fyc iy 2 o
=ESE 35 2
E63 55 =
Eg53% :
g523es =
> wo
ezl
L g
IEEEEE 8

PROJECT TITLE:

ARCTURUS COMMUNITY
SOLAR GARDENS, LLC
FIXED-TILT
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS
1 MWAC
LESUEUR COUNTY, MN

SEED MIX PLAN

IV ES
0 2018

2| Q¥

IFP_REV4

4 | 05/29/18|IFP_REV3

3 | 05/24/18|IFP REVZ

2 | 04/30/18[IFF REVI
1 |04/06/18] IFP

REV| DATE SET TYPE

ALL CONTRACTORS MUST CONTACT
GOPHER STATE CALL ONE
MN TOLL FREE 1-800-252-1166

SHEET NUMBER

C8.0

BEFORE CONSTRUCTION_ BEGINS

Page 20/ 24



by AlexSouser

C9.0 OVIL DETAILS  Jun 06, 2018 12:42pm

ISSUED FOR PERMIT- JUNE 6th, 2018
Drowing nome: K:\CHI_LDEV\168217022_swinarton_arcturus_lasusur_mn\2 Deaign\CAD\planshoata\C10.0 CIVML DETAILS.dwg

g |

/— EXISTING GRADE

STEEL PLATE W/ UNDULATIONS TO
REMOVE SEDIMENT FROM TIRES

lz‘MIN

STABILIZED COVER, K3
WHEN NEEDED &
_Rot 57

o L

GRAVEL. CONTRACTOR SHALL
USE CLASS 5 AGGREGATE AND

LSt s ot ¢
COMPACT TO BE SMOOTH WITHIN
MNDOT RIGHT-OF -WAY

—EXISTING NATIVE SOL 10 BE CENEWARIF ENERAY
TIRE WASH RACK PER B THICK MIN. scarFieD, mosTure conpmone IRENFWARIF FNFRGY
AND RE-COMPACTED 10 S0% OF

DETAIL 3 HEREON ¥ .
1-%" 70 3" ROCK THE MATERIAL'S ASTM D-1557

COMPACTED FILL NOTES: | o R MAINIIM, DY DENSITY Kimley>>) Horn

TEMPORARY STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE/EXIT/ 2\ TEMPORARY TIRE WASH RACK F 3 b B el el o e DETAL) To 50% OF | © 31 #AE -k w0 assonTs o

NTS. THE MATERIAL'S ASTM D-1557 MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY.
e 3. COMPACTION SHALL BE VERIFIED BY TESTING BY THE GEOTECHNICAL CONSULTANT.

SITE ACCESS ROAD SECTION

NV AR R NN
A AN

NATURAL GROUND LINE

NOTE: CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN DURING ALL GRADING AND MOBILIZATION
ACTIVITIES. CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE AND RETURN TO NATURAL GROUND N.T.S,
LINE AT CONCLUSION OF GRADING AND MOBILIZATION ACTIVITIES.

TEMPORARY EARTH DIKE DETAIL 10

24
] 2 (MIN)
IMAY)
g B a
[
1
BARBED WIRE - ;-2{’_ RS A S
RAIL END HIGH VOLTAGE SIGN (107" ’ .
il RECOMMENDED SPACING: A ¢
I 100-150' CHAIN LINK FENCE s . CHAIN: L FENGE.
r ;.
/ -
F TOP RAIL e e A || |
Fal DANGER 4 : g \’ﬁ’ T G e
TERMINAL POST HIGH VOLTAGE LINE POST CAP r oy ; 3 ggﬂﬁl;gw | |
® [l ————TENSION BAND AUTHORIZED e DETALS BELOW 1
I ———— TENSION BAR PERSONNEL ONLY LINE POST $ L ¢
o CARRIAGE BOLTS AND_ 30752 - | _] 1. PREPARE SOIL BEFORE INSTALLING BLANKETS, INCLUDING ANY NECESSARY APPLICATION OF LIME, FERTIUZER, AND SEED.
AR WIRE TIE 2. BEGIN AT THE TOP OF THE SLOPE BY ANCHORING THE BLANKET IN A 6" DEEP X 6" WIDE TRENCH
NUTS R
pleletelsh L WITH APPROXIMATELY 12" OF BLANKET EXTENDED BEYOND THE UP-SLOPE PORTION OF THE TRENCH AS SHOWN IN
R 5 % DETAIL 2. ANCHOR THE BLANKET WITH A ROW, OF STAPLES/STAKES APPROXIMATELY 12° APART IN THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH. 5
. L, . - 2 e sesdlm's BACKFILL' AND COMPACT THE TRENCH AFTER STAPLING. APPLY SEED T0 COMPAGTED SOIL AND FOLD REMAINNG 12 E_ 5 0
SEEEBSINNN < 7 77 ] R 5 ez : PORTION OF BLANKET BACK OVER SEED AND COMPACTED SOLL SECURE SLANKET OVER COMPACTED SOIL WITH A ROW OF 2zp H
AN NN, /// g 7 S Sy B B B FAT T 7 STAPLES/STAKES SPACED APPROXIMATELY 12° APART ACRUSS THE WDTH OF THE BLANKET H 8
ald /\\\/\\{\\/\\/\\(\\ Q\/ 1 & ¢ d LA, . . ROLL THE BLANKETS (A.) DOWN OR (B.) HORIZONTALLY ACROSS THE SLOPE. BLANKETS WILL UNROLL WITH APPROPRIATE SIDE Egﬂ
7, NN ? X, N - ; " o AGANST THE SOIL SURFACE  ALL BLANKETS MUST BE SECURELY FASTENED TO SOIL SURFACE BY PLACING STAPLES/STAKES E2fiy ...
. A4 | 4/\// h'¢ (USROG TVRE CONCRETE 22r e . IN APPROPRIATE LOCATIONS AS PER MANUFACTURES RECOMMENDATION. 32 § g g
o Al AN 7 POST PLUNGER ANCHOR ~ ~ 4 3|53 4. THE EDGES OF PARALLEL BLANKETS MUST BE STAPLED WITH LONIMUM 6° OVERLAP. 10 ENSURE PROPER SEAM ALIGNMENT, g§ 5 : =
= 7. 5 \\ . e ATSER.) o 2 ELACE THE FDCE OF DIE OVERLARPING BLANKET (BLANKET BEING INSTALLED ON 107) EVEN WTH THE SEAM STTCH 2 - % s
P AN o 2 1" # CONCRETE = : £ BE S. CONSECUTIVE - "gw o P
7 3 . sl > A BLANKETS SPLICED DOWN THE SLOPE MUST BE PLACED END OVER END (SHINGLE STYLE) WITH AN APPROXIMATE
A | — e concrere \/ <\‘ I2\l ;‘LTCZOST D;“"EN FOOTING (TYP) ~ ~ . P Ao 3L GVERLAR.  STAPLE THROUGH OVERLAPPED AREA, APPROXIMATELY 12 APART ACROSS ENTIRE ) E"ng s
2 ~ b5 Iy {TYP.! P - E P L N . to = 3
g N FOOTING (TYP.) “, e ol ., p g 2 5 ST 6. PLACE STAPLES/STAKES FER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR THE APPROPRIATE SLOPE BEING APPLIED. giég ]
\/‘éf 6" FREE DRAINING N ’ e . i ’ o 7 NOTES: gﬁ'( g
A [ E . ¥ :
N \ W AGGREGATE mpi)o : i ; R, & RNE S y - M LO0SE SOl CONDITIONS, THE USE OF STAPLE OR STAKE LENGTHS GREATER THAN 6% MAY BE NECESSARY T0 5 §§§§ |
A 4 iV : 1§ , 2. FOLLOW EROSION CONTROL TECHNOLOGY COUNCIL SPECIFICATION FOR PRODUCT SELECTION. PEuszz £
NOTES: ¥ i it =
1. CHAIN LINK FABRIC SHALL BE GALVANIZED 2" MESH 8 GAUGE WIRE. ALL POSTS, TOP INFORMATION SIGN DETAILS: | provect nawe: .
RAILS AND FITTINGS SHALL BE ZINC-COATED STEEL. FRERIC CORIONITY SO0 FROALT TILE
2. FENCE REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE PER SUBSTATION MANUFAGTURER AND OWNER GARDENS, LLG EROSION CONTROL BLANKET (SLOPE INSTALLATI ON) 7 ARCTURUS COMMUNITY
SPECIFICATIONS. )
3. PLEASE NOTE, ALL TERMINAL ENDS SHALL INCLUDE A CONCRETE FOOTING PER THE CANERCONTACT IPCmIATIN * N.TS. SOLAR GARDENS, LLC
ABOVE. THE REST MAY BE PILE DRIVEN. 7650 EDINBOROUGH WAY, SUTE 725 PROPOSED ENTRANCE FIXED-TILT
4. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPLACING ANY POSTS THAT ARE DAMAGED EDINA, N 55435 s
DURING CONSTRUCTION. B — DOWNWARD FACING PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS
= o 1 MWAC

CHAIN_LINK_FENCE /5 ACCESS GATE DETAIL 6 I LESUEUR COUNTY, MN
NTS. U NTS, U
PRDFDSEDUE';[-]? I:ND‘C-E \

BARBED WRE
I

In Intended only for the specific purpone ond cllent for which It wos prepared. Reuss of ond Improper rellance on this documant without written outhorlzation ond adoptation by Kimley-Horn ond Assoclotes, Inc. sholl be withoul llabliity to Kimiey—Horn ond Associates, Inc.

. ¢ STEEL TENSION
- £
£ f . . . |37 TO TOP OF FABRIC . /_ T0P OF FENGE
X Xmuss TIGHTENER o
‘ CHAIN LINK I RecOMMENDED SPACIG ™ ) y wn
i DANGER I : B
C{E)EEE§02$/= /—%grLON © - /{:_-/_FABRIC HIGH VOLTAGE 100'-150" SeetRy FEMDE\ _l
: . ’ ’ —_—
B g 20 TEMRES PERSONNEL GHLY
'rla 1/8%%1" STIEEﬁ I ol AT NNEL lS
: . TENSION T
§ | BRANDS SPACED 1 3/8% LINE POSTS LL
H © 167 INTERVALS GALVANIZED . BOTTOM OF FABRIC REFERENCE MANUFACTER'S
s = PIPE RAIL o T0 TERMINATE AT i DETALS FOR CONNECTION )
< A1 N oo A sotTom oF Top RAL~ T e 70 CONCRETE SASE. by o
£ T i Sm— i ==_~ FLOOD PLAN WATER "t: (“ | g i 2 ]
H 3" FROM TOP BAR 1 I NFACE ELEVATION CONCRETE POLE BASE o LR
= R i i o — oy CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL WTH RUBSED/SUOOTH <~ L S =
g SRS GE DY \ R \‘S\S%Ig\;jg%m . CLI!M‘\TB\\ R[] [RELK :9“;22;';?(5#115&{’?3 2T SURTACE P % =
$ ’ GROUND LINE BOTTOM RAIL SPACING) UNTIL THE TOP RAIL O
§ - IS OUTSIDE THE ANALYZED
< ; 100-YR WATER SURFACE 3
: 107 DIAMETER CONCRETE ELEVATION. SEE 100—YR HWL 4
H FOOTING (TYP) MAP IN DRAINAGE REPORT. ETEIE
4 === ﬂ
B 10'-0" MAXIMUM 10'=0" MAXIMUM T —
i RAIL & TENSION ROD PANEL FENCE PANEL 2z POLE FODAREN DETAL oA
T SUB-GRADE SPECIFICATIONS
a " .
i "FLOW-THROUGH" FENCE DETAIL 82\ ST 5 T06/06/18]FF REVA
g N.TS. U T P 2 BRIGHTNESS OF LIGHT SAALL BE BETWEEN 1500 AND 3000 LUVENS. 4 | 05/28/18|IFP REV3
F - OF i g o o B 3. UGHT POLE BASE SHALL BE PLACED APPROXIMATELY 3' INSIDE OF FENCE.
5 Sur?g?\cEREltvEﬁ'TAEﬁl}N HORfZQNTAL 9 A RIERAP AT RCP OUTLETS §§ 3.;30 3 | 05/24/18|IFP REV2
' ABOVE GRADE | RAIL(S) - MOTION SENSOR LIGHT m 2 | 04/30/18[IFP REVI
] PO . NTS. J 1 | 04/06/18] IFP
; .0~ 0,
£ RIP_RAP DETAIL OUTLET PROTECTION [/~ 9\ REV| DATE BET TVPE
E 0.5 - 1.0’ 2 N.TS. SHEET NUMBER
§ . 3 ALL CONTRACTORS MUST CONTACT
b4 1.0° - 1.5 3 GOPHER STATE CALL ONE 9 O
z MN TOLL FREE 1-B00-252-1166 Co.

BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS

. Page 21/ 24
Le Sueur County Regular session - 10/11/2018



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, October 11, 2018
Regular session

Item 1

Approved October 11, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Staff Contact: Joshua Mankowski or Michelle R. Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 10/11/2018 Page 22/ 24



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
October 11, 2018

MEMBERS PRESENT: Don Reak, Jeanne Doheny, Don Rynda, Shirley Katzenmeyer,
Doug Krenik, Al Gehrke, Pam Tietz, Commissioner King

MEMBERS ABSENT:

OTHERS PRESENT: Joshua Mankowski

1. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 by Chairperson, Jeanne Doheny.

2. Agenda. Motion to approve agenda was made by Doug Krenik. Second by Shirley
Katzenmeyer. Approved.

3. Minutes from September 13, 2018 Meeting. Motion by AL Gehrke to approve minutes with
correction. Under ITEM #3: MICHAEL & SHELLY MILLER, CLEVELAND, MN,
(APPLICANT\OWNER), add “Second by Al Gehrke. Motion approved. Motion carried.”
Second by Don Rynda. Approved.

4. Applications

ITEM #1: ARCTURUS COMMUNITY SOLAR GARDENS, EDINA, MN,
(APPLICANT); LUNDIN, LLC, MADISON LAKE, MN, (OWNER): Request that the

County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to extend an existing Conditional Use Permit
#17386 to establish a 1 MW solar garden in an Agriculture “A” District and a Mineral Resources “MR”
Overlay District. Property is located in the SE quarter/quarter, Section 33, Kasota Township.

Marta Jensen (Geronimo Energy) was present for the application.
TOWNSHIP: Notified. Response None
DNR: Notified. Response None

LETTERS: Angela Piltaver (Senior Planner, MnDOT) regarding: MnDOT does not have any
issues with granting an extension for the proposed solar garden since the access is proposed on
County Road 102/460" St and not along TH22 and as long as the proposal does not encroach on
the Right Of Way for TH22.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

Discussion was held regarding: Marta Jensen explained that construction is planned to be
completed by the expiration date of November 28, 2018 for the current permit but the solar array
energization and witnessing is handled by Xcel Energy and is not scheduled until December.
Jeanne Doheny asked the applicant if they will have any issues with completing the project.
Marta Jensen stated that 100% of the piles have been installed and they are currently working on
finishing the underground conduit. Next will be the installation of the modules and witness
testing. Don Reak asked about why there is an issue with Xcel’s timing for hooking up the array.
Marta Jensen replied that this is a popular program and there are other solar arrays that need to
be hooked up. Doug Krenik asked if they were still on their schedule. Marta Jensen replied yes.

Le Sueur County Regular session - 10/11/2018 Page 23/ 24



Shirley Katzenmeyer stated that in the application is says that the dates are determined by Xcel
Energy and may be subject to change. How likely is it that Xcel will postpone the date? Marta
Jensen responded that it is unlikely, but it is possible. We do expect to be energized before the
end of 2018. Shirley Katzenmeyer asked about Xcel’s notification process for changing the date
for energizing the solar array. Marta Jensen stated that they are in constant communication with
Xcel Energy. Doug Krenik asked Joshua Mankowski about what would determine the completion
of the project, the seeding isn’t planned until next year. Joshua Mankowski explained that the
seeding would be required before completion of the project. The use must be established before
the expiration of the permit. We were looking for a way to not require the extension in this case,
but because the use will not be established until after the deadline, the applicant need receive an
extension. Don Reak asked the applicant to explain again how community solar gardens work,
how they generate revenue, and how they help people save on their energy bill. Marta Jensen
explained the role community solar gardens play in the energy system and how people sign up
and benefit from the garden’s establishment. Continued discussion on how the solar garden can
generate revenue for the different parties involved and how customers benefit from being
involved in the solar program. Joshua Mankowski informed the Board that there were some
minor changes to the site plan due to relocating the access. All the changes were minor and
were covered under previous approvals.

Motion was made by Don Reak to Approve the application as written.
Discussion was held regarding: None.

Second by Don Rynda. Motion approved. Motion carried.

5. Discussion Iltems: None

6. Warrants/Claim-signatures.

7. Motion to adjourn meeting by Al Gehrke. Second by Pam Tietz. Motion approved. Motion
carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Joshua Mankowski

Approved November 8, 2018

Tape of meeting is on file in the
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office

Le Sueur County Regular session - 10/11/2018 Page 24/ 24



